KaBA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 939 9552 0274 Passcode: 113219
December 21, 2021

2:00 PM
1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda [MOTION]
3. Consent Agenda [MOTION]

a. Approval of Minutes from the November 16, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — November 2021

Receipt of Financial Reports — November 2021

Receipt of Building Report — November 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — November 2021

©Tao0o

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy: A ditizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three (3)
minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will be making
statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building
Official or Board Chalr to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

5. Business
a. Meeting Venue [MOTION]
b. KABA 401(a) Plan — Resolution [MOTION]

6. Board Member Comments
7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
November 16, 2021

Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Mike Conner / Alternate Representative from City of Parchment
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Townsy
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from /%/@
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Ry q

///a//(//////

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KA?ome Robb %

ney; /I{éﬁ/f}ger and Office Coordinator/Board
Liaison, Penny Cassidy. /

o
Chairperson asked the Board Members to state their;hame and location for the "/t}tes:

\

i
A
]
Randy Thompson in Comstock Township L

/
L
Steve Leuty in Kalamazoo Township (at home) //// /%///’//

. o A %;;’/// / ////f’
Mike Conner in City of Parchmen 116 ;home) 0 ///////’
Don Smith in Pine Grove Townsﬁ%é%f’? ome //% v

h

(atihome)
Lysanne Harma in Richland Towns ﬁ%f%f/’///f/////// <

Kim Lewis in Village of Richland (at hgfpe)™4 7, ,

.

)
Approval of Agenda — A mationiwas made bv/’/%r Smith é//’p‘ rove th%ﬁenda as presented, seconded by

Mr. Leuty, and motion carfied > 7

a otion was made b

Approval of Consent A e///g Am Mr. Smith to approve the Consent Agenda,

seconded by Mr. Conner, and fHotion caffic L
Citizen Comm ients. o
“
o .
5. a. 2022'B,/6
nith.

Motion ca ried, %%
n{/////{/%/{/{//%/%ﬁﬁye w%/%/{//t/{/{{///{//{%ﬁﬁ%’énts ////Z/Z/j///
P g L 4
BUSINESS: . /{// . _ | |
0ard Meeting D ,{9//5/ Mr. Smith motioned to approve the 2022 Board Meeting Dates with the
adjustment to thé November Meeﬁr/{/" .Date to cGmmence on November 8th, seconded by Mr. Leuty, and

\\

4

.
&

carried with a roli’call.vote 6-0. //%/ >
Roll Call Vote: é/é{}gyes Thw////‘son, Leuty, Conner, Smith, Harma, and Lewis,

4

5. b. At-Large Member Applic Submittal — Ms. Lewis motioned to accept & approve the submittal
of Kalamazoo County Resident, Vikrant Bawa as the At-Large KABA Board Member, seconded by Mr. Smith,
and carried with a vote 5-0 & 1 abstained.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Thompson, Leuty, Smith, Harma, and Lewis.
Nays: None
Abstained: Connor

KABA Board Member Comments — Ms. Harma, Ms. Lewis and Mr. Thompson wished ali a Happy
Thanksgiving.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine commented the 2022 Budget has been placed in front of all the
member jurisdiction’s boards for approval. Ms. Cassidy offered the 2020-2021 Insurance audit has been




There was no further business. Ms. Harma motioned to adjourn the board meeting, seconded by Mr. Connor
November 17, 2021

and Mr. Thompson adjourned the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:22 P.M.

completed.
Drafted:
Approved:

&

,;,

91%///‘/ ,f///%//
,// /// ,/./%// & . & ./W,/,
// //xu%////%/ AN
L L r
& i &

\

.
¢ & &

%/////////// P
//
\

o
ﬁ,//ﬂ///w A ,/%,/////%

kv




| abeg

21'679'681

90°8E0't

00°091
o088kt

£7189'€6)

¥ q5¢-

00°9FF'L
¥Z7L0L% L

Ly'ZP6°e6)

ov'LGE'er

29'259'6Y

Z0'S1B'1S-

L8'661°002

L2 ‘D€ ACN

asue|eq Buipug
SUCHIBSURL] MIN 12J0 1

SWap g - supa1) pue syisodaq
SWal £ - sjuswied pue syosyn
SUOIIORSURL ] MIN

1202/0£/1) 4O SE @DUREg J3)SIHaY
SuOoESURL] PaJed|ou] [EI0L
swsa)t £ ~ sjipal pue spsodaqg
SWajl g - SJUAWARG pue SYo3YD
suoysESURL] palesjoun
souejeg paJes|

suopoesuRl| paJea|d [ejol

Swsyl §01 - SUpa1d pue spsodaq
SWa) p§ - suawWhed pue syoayn
SUONOESURI] PaIEI|D)
aoueieg Buluuibag

120Z/0£/1} Buipug pouad ‘LAINS 7 Bumaay - 0501

Alewwing uoljel|Iouo2ay

fuoyiny Bulpjing ealy oozewejeyy

FArA 4"
WNd S¥:1



930 | abed

00'051'L- 7 (suoyoadsu| £2) LZ/SL/LL-LOILL Hoog Bnog LEBS LZOZ/LMILL  ¥O9UD- Wd Iig
16'5E- ~ 288. 0000 0Z0L 06SS plesislsel - NDYD £26% LZ0Z/0L/LL  02UD-Wwd g
00'g9- 8 81/80 ‘L 1/60 'P#0/50 Bumow ales) ume UIRPoA 9Z6% LZOZ/OL/LL  YoRYD-Juid IIig
00'L8- 8 LZ0Z/0L-0Z0Z/0L UPNY D/AA [BUIY aouBInsu| D3 §265 1Z0Z/0M/LL  HOBRUD- Iud i
9E',92- I si9ays buneuiwel ‘saibbeq ‘siepusied “sadojaaua Joded ez 6EGS LZOZ/OMLL  O8YD-Iud g
1Z2°2588- IS (LZ/L0M L 3IAN) 1ouheg Isep-iesD HOV 120Z/04LL 392U Angen
00°cLE" - ~ (ma1ney UBld + Suonoadsuyl 6Z) 12/90/1 L-L0/L L noag Bnog ¥265 LZOT/0M/LL  HoRUD- jwd It
00°005"1- S (suonosdsu) Buguinid €1 £ Y93I £L) LZ/90/1 L~L0fLL S80IMBS dINAByoley] Aua) 2265 LZOZ/OL/LL  P8UD- hud g
ZLPeS'T I {Leizont 3 lloifed LrE wiod - (Sy)) Anseai L Jo 1deQ SdLAT LZ02/0LAL %OsUD Apgen
LE'G00" L~ ~ (1212071 F/AA) loskey 30IBG ||0MMed SHSOMISIND HOV LZ0Z/60/LL  98uD Anpgen
1)+ H LT L-L0/L L seolueg olgnday ZVBG LZ0ZIFOILL  MSYD- 1ud g
oL 'beL- S LerZM1L-Zeia0 ABiaug siewnsuo) GLBS LZOZ/PO/LL  HoBYD- Iuid I
05°L€2- 8 sadojsrus wavy 0052 Suuo sssuisng LBIBU 159M 0265 LZOZ/PO/LL  0BUD- ud 1
00°SPe- 7 {doz (1} + 81y 5) LZr62/01-€2/0L {0T2) 1$91d Jeag CLES LZOZ/POILL  OIUD- Wud 118
00°S.2€~ 8 (maaay ueld + suondadsul g) LZ/0E/0 L-FZ/0L HO0ppEd HOVG 8165 LZOZ/PO/LL  OOUD- Wid 1
19671~ ~ LZ0Z 120 ployunANURBILDIN JO BlBlS ZZ6S LZOZIPOiL  ¥98UD Algen
00°000'}- IS (suonoadsuy ysa £ 7 qunid £1) LZ/0E/0L-FZ/0L SIS dINpauRYey L Aua ] 6L6S LZ0Z/v0/LL YoRUD- Rud IS
Q0°0LE" - IS {mainay ueld + suonoedsy) £2) LZ/0E/CL-PT/0L noag Bnogy 9165 LZOT/HO/LL HORUD- Rud |
62'595'1- 8 1202 AON 1948 SUNUO LZOZ/FOILL  A0BYD- Jwid 11g
00'958'z- p ZZ/L0/L L1210/ L - uonoadsuy platy vE5d PLES LZOZIPO/LL  MORUD- ud (g
€22 I (1¥'88) aucyd 2 (2¢ pog) sbeap - Juewssinquiey o PBYIA BUIMY ZLBS LZ0ZIZ0H L #o8yg
1TE8L- IS (15°¢z) auoud g (94'684) sbEa - JusWwasINquiRy v uaydag Aoy LLBS LZ0ZIZ0I ) #eud
00°55- I8 (wowded 12A0) gor-0Z-123d - PUNRY QL3293 Jeso|oy 5065 LZOZ/GT/CL YD
00°58- pr (uowded 19A0) £SZ-10-1Zdd - PUNRY [ed1UBYIBIA 8 Buiquinlg ondd 2065 LZ0Z/G2/CL #8UD
00°59L- p (parsouen paloud) 9zz-£0-029d - Puney uyosy WA OLES LZOZ/BTIOL ABUD
16681~ S LZI6LIZL-0Z/ 1L wwo) Jayeys LOBS LZ0T/8T/0L  M98UD-wid g
00°002" r {suonoadsu] ¥} LZ/CEIOL-LLIOL $oopped Hoog 9065 LZOZ/GZ/I0L  WA8yd-wd g
20522+ I8 181doo equso} [EIOUEUIY BOUSUY JBa.D) £065 LZOZ/GZ/I0L  ¥o=UD-wd g
00°£42- p epog Buigunid 1N 2102 {€) I12UNO7 @pe7 Euanewul - 90| POBS LEOZ/BZ/OL  93Yd-wd g
69'cee- r siioued uononasucs {95) uad [euocnen G065 LZOZ/BZ/0L  398yd-1ud (g
00°525- r (d0Z (1) + 84U §Z°2) 12feZi0L-60/0) (022} R (dDZ L) L2izzioL-10/0t (512) 1s81d Jeag 006G LEOZ/BT/CL  38Ud-twd g
Q000T'L- M (suoyoadsu| quinid |1/ UOB £1) LE/ET/0L-£L/OL seolneg dWMeYoley] Ala) L065 LEOZT/GE/I0L  22Ud-wd g
000881~ r (smainay ueld (2) + suonsedsy| ¥Z) LT/ L-£LI0) nosg Bneg ZOBS LZOZ/GZ/0L  o8UD-d g
00°058- IS (sumApuelg 3 opgsL) S0y 104 soUBLEA, diysumo aacug auid G595 LE0Z/EZ/0l peciie)
00009~ 8 (suonoedsul Z1) LZ/9LOL-0LQL }O0ppEd HOOS BP9 LZ0Z/LZ/0L  %23UD-iud g
SWIdY $% - SJUBMARY pue SYI3yT
suonoesuRl] paJeaD
£8'661'00Z asuejeg Bujumbag
aosueleq unowy 10 owan aweN wnpN aaeq adA)

120Z/0€/1 1 Buipu3 pouad ‘1AWS / Bunoay) - 050l

[1e3a@ UOREI|IoU0IaY

Auoyiny Bulpjing ealy cozewejey

Lzreorel
Wd 9L



9 40 z obey

00'sZ1L S ZLBOESZOL # Q| usodag L20Z/L0/LL ysodsq
00°501 ~ PSLEGEZOL # Q) usodeg L20Z/L0/L L ysodeg
00°001 8 SP¥Z.820L # Q| Hsodag LZ0Z/LOML L nsodeq
00001 8 usodeq LZOTILO/LL ysodag
00°655 8 01918920} # Gl usodeqg LZOZIBLI0) ysodeqg
00°052 8 126204201 # QI usodeQg LZOZIBTI0L ysodag
0o°004 8 711889201 # Q) usodeQ VZOTIBTION ysodeq
00°00L 8 TriPR9Z0L # Q) usodeqg VZOTIBTIOL usodeQ
00°001 8 £56129Z01 # Q] usodeg LZOTIBTI0L usodeq
00708 p LG59L9Z0L # Q1 ¥sodeq L20Z/8T/01 ysodag
00°6914 S r0OBLO9Z0L # QI sodaq 120Z/8Z/01 ysodag
007051 M 89ZL1Z0L # QI ysodsq LZ0ZIATI0L usodag
00°00L M §225€9201 # Qi ysodeq LZ0ZIBTI0L usodag
007001 8 096¥£9Z01 # QI Isodag LZ0Z/RZi0L usoda
005t M §99509Z01 # Q1 hsodag L20T/RLIOL wsodag
00501 M BLZEASZOL # Q) usodag VEOL/LTI0L usodaq
0012 8 PELEPSTOL # QI Nsodag V20T/LTI0L usodeg
swayl 601 - SHPas) pue sysodag
Z0'5L6'LG sjuswded pue syo84J [ejoL
00'SP- [ Ljuow o) 599, Juswaebeuey ysen soa - IsniL g yueg uefiyoy wayinog HOV L2008/, L $03UD
00°601- IS (wwuad pajpoued) grG-/0-1Z3d - PUnsy S80IMISS |ESUIORT LD 1v6S LTOTMVE/LL A08uD
10°Giz- IS J21dod eqIusol [EIOUEUI4 BOUBWY JEBI5) LPES LZOZ/PE/LL  MORYD- Iud g
L2255~ S (LEneiLL 3IM) Ilosked 1sapiEaS HIY LZ0ZFErLL #9840 Aniqer
00°054- M (suonoadsu quinid / Yosl LL) LZ/LE/ b-FLiLL $B0IMBS dINMBYdlEy) el £PES LZ0ZMWPZ/LL  WOBYD- Jud g
00°008- S (suogoadsul 9L} LZ/0Z/LL-FLLL noog finog CPBS LZ0ZMPE/LL  Y0BYD-Jwd g
6Z'G95 |- 3 1202 92Q 1gms SuUluO LZOZMFEILL  AO3YD- wd g
ZLPESET M L2zt JI) (oiked LP6 Wwiog - (Su) Anseay) jowde]  SAL4T 1202l H08uD Alngen
1500 '2- p (LznziL I nefed 82193 ||0IARd SHOOEHOIND HOV LZ0Z/EE/LL  98uD Anjgen
vrosL'e- r VZIVEZL-LOMZL pIRIYS Bnig sso1p anig HOW LZOZ/BLILL  ¥28yD-ud g
00°058- 8 (suonoadsu| quinid £1 / YOBIN ©) LE/ELL L-20/LL SIVNIG dpmeyoley]) A ) BEBS LZOZ/AL/LL  MPBYD-Wd g
21702~ 8 sayonod Buneuiwg; Plwez LE6S LZOZ/LLALL 224D ud g
06'6L p (peaJ owe) Lg/e0i0L-LT/L0 (tamagrgiarep) cozeweley Jo AL 0265 LZOZ/LL/LL  ¥98YD-wd g
00 ¥0€- r (vonoipsunl 40 100} 505-90-1z3d - PunzeY 2upe(3 Ising 9€65 LZOZ/LLILL A9YD
9p'LLig- M LE/LERL-LOZ) FOUBINSSY BYIT UNS SCES LEOZ/LMLL  ¥%eUD- wd g
06 06t I8 {suoipadsu] 8) LZ/EL/L L-£0/L) 3ooppEd HOOS ¥E6G LTOT/LL/LL  %03UD-Wud ng
00°0ZF- 8 LZ/LE/OL UBNOIY) [eisuss soslog g sulbpnH ‘auspug 'siesy £E6S LZOZ/LLLL  A28YD-ud g
£8°28L- 8 LE/LOMZL-80/ L) 1BNIB L SE65 LZOZ/LLLL  M02UD-wd g
8596~ M LZ0z 98Q 2oueInsu| JN3 ZEBS LEZOZ/LL/LL  423YD-wd g
duejeg unowy A9 owsy aweN wnN aleq adfi]

1202/0¢/1 1 Buipu3 pouad ‘1EINS / Buiyoeyd - 0soL

[le}aQ uoneljauoday

[ ATAI AN
Aoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|eyy

Wd 9r:L



940 ¢ abey

000 M nsodeq paug o [PRYIA 'BumY  €95020Q LZ0Z/0L/LL so8yohed
000 M ysodaq weng W Auuad 'Apissed  $950€00 LZOT/OL/LL %28yshed
00°0 IS nsodagq 102219 Juug iS4 §8%0£AA L20Z/0LILL %oouoiey
000 8 usodaq waug ¥ usudsels Aoy gos0£ad L20Z/OL/LL 3oeuhed
00 LLL 8 PSO0ZEE0L # Q) isedag L20Z/60/L 1 ysodaq
00043 M 67ISFEEC ) # QI wsodag L2OZ/B0/LL hsodag
00'904 8 68161EEC0) # QI Wsodag LZOTIE0/L L kscda(
00° 0¥’ 8 HsodeqQ LZOE/80/LL wsodsqg
00152 8 £66152£01 # Gl Hsodag LZOZ/R0/L L ysodag
00'522 M ysodeqQ LZOEIB0/ 1L ysodaq
00041 A 901} L52€0) # Q) wsodag LZOZIS0/ L ) ysadag
00°¢81 r 89EESTE0) # Q| Hsadag LZOZ/R0/1 ) ysadag
00003 r £ETLSTEC) # Q| Hsadag] LZ0Z/30/1 ) ysadag
0065 p £L808ZE0 ) # QI Wsadag LZOZ/R0/L L yscdsg
00°0€8 M 92895101 # Al usodag LE0Z/G0/LL vsodag
00°00Z 8 8LLFLLEC, # QI HSOdaQ LZ0Z/S0/L L ysadag
00041 8 LLEIS1ECL # ) Wsedag LE0Z/S0/1L ysedag
00°041 8 SESZELE0L # Q| HsodaQ L20Z/50/L1 ysedag
00°¢9t 8 2956Z1E0L # a] Hsodaq LZOZ/S0/LL ysodaq
00°093 r LLPEILEC # QI Wsodag LZOZ/S0/LL ¥scdag
0065 r 1898510 # Q| Hsodeq LZOZIS0/L L ysodag
00LEL r PSEPELECE # QI Wsodag LZOTIS0/L L ysodsg
00°001 3 wsadag LZOZ/S0/L L ¥sedeq
00'59€ r LLEPLOECL # Q) Hs0daq LZOZ/FO/LL ysodaq
00'SLZ S LiPLI0E0L # QI isadag LZQZHO/L L uscdaq
00'SZi I8 OFEZICEC L # Q) HsodaQ LZOZ/F0/L L ysodag
Q6001 8 9/ZLOLECL # Q) Hsoda( LZOZIPO/LL ¥sodsQ
0C°00i p YOPLEOEC ) # QI Usodaq LZOZIPO/L L ysedaq
00902 M 0LP0L0ECL # @) usodaqg LZ0Z/E0/LL ysodag
00's5¢ 8 65Z000EC | # QI wsodag LEOC/E0/L L ¥sodag
00221 8 FOELBEZC L # QI Wsodag LZOCIE0/L L ysodaq
00°00L 8 ZEGLLOEC) # QI Wsodeg LZOC/E0/L L ysedaq
ac0st A 60652620 # QI isedag LZOZ/Z0/L L ysodeg
0062 r BOSSEBZ0L # Q) Hsedeg LEOZITOL ) ysedag
0000 8 LBY996201 # QI Hsodeg LEOER0/LL ysodaq
00'Sy |3 0E68FB20L # Q) Hsedag L2OZ/Z0/L L yscdsg
00°192 p £222¢8L0L # QI Hsedag LZOZ/LO/L L ysodag
00'6Z L 8 €9/9£820} # Q| isedag LZOZ/LO/LL ysedag
aoueleg junowy 4o oway aweN wnN areq adf]

1202/0¢/1 1 Buipu3 pouad ‘LGNS / Buiyosyg - 0501
[le}a@ uoneljiouoday
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewe|ey

V2RO
Wd ot-1



9 jo t obeg

Q0'551 M BEB090FOL # Qf Wsodeg LZOZICZILL ysodag
00'LEL 8 LEEBSOFOL # a1 Hsodog LZQEIET/ L L ksodeag
00°501 8 15890701 # A Hsodag LZOZIET L usodag
00°00L ~ 505890F0L # Q) ¥sadag LZOZIETL ) ysodag
00'8r8'9 P ysodag LZOZIZE/L ) ysadag
00°096'C 8 ysodag VZ0ZTIZZ L4 ¥sodag
00'552 IS PRZEZOVOL # Q1 Msodaq LZOZIET/ 1L ysodaq
00'zEe 8 Z5TBRL0L # ) wsodag LZOZIBLILL ysadag
0000 I3 Z5¥0LBE0L # ) Hs0da( LZOTIBLIL L ysodaq
00°00% IS 1¥0S9820) # Q) usodag LZOZ/BLILL ysodag
ooie p PRBLOBEC] # Q) Hsodag LZOZ/BLILL ysodag
00°062 8 LLE0ZBEC ) # Ol usadaq LZOZ/8LILL ysodseg
00'%6L 8 Z51PPecol # Al Hsedag L20Z/BLILL ¥scdeq
00'€L2 IS LE816.C0) # QI usedag LZOZ/LLILL ysodag
00°6%) 8 85£/9/€01 # Q| Hsodsg LZOTILLILL nscdaq
0065 8 11988.€CI # Q| #sedeq LZOTILLILL nscdeq
00'GE2'S 8 usodag LZOZ/9L/LL psodaq
SL9L9°) 8 usodaq LZOZI9HLL ysodag
00°05. M nsedaq LEOT/LIL L hsadaq
00'ggL r nscdsqg Leoz/akLL ysedag
00°5CH S 801L+.C0) # QI isedag L20Z/LILL ysedag
00°SLE S £LETSOC0L # QI yisedag LZOZISLILL nsodag
0062 p QvZor9eo) # QI usodag L2ozZIsLILL Nsodsq
00°0L) M 92 1GP9E0) # I isodeg LEQLISLILL usodag
00°0%L M LZ8LYOE0L # QI ¥sodag LZOTIS L) usodag
00°00 1t M SELFSIE0L # QI Nsodag LTOTISLIL L usodag
CObre M LZP3LGE0L # 4l ysodag LZOTIZLIL L usodag
00°08% M 084LOSEOL # QI ¥sodeg LEOT/ZLILL usedag
00°8%% p 2GL8BYEOL # Q1 ¥sodeg VZOTZLILL usodeQ
£0'ZZZ pe £./681E01 # Qi usodaq VZOZ/ZLIL L nsodeg
00’551 S £5698PE0L # Q1 Nsodeq LZOZLILL usodeqQ
00’521 8 9E0005E0L # Q1 Nsodeg LZ0ZiZLILL usodsq
000LL 8 LS200SE0L # () HsodaQ LZOZIZLILL ysodag
00's0¢ P 608015201 # Gl ¥sodag L2OZZLILL usodeqg
00'55 8 £97L15E0) # Q| ¥sodeq VEOZIELILL ysodag
00's8L S Z6.6.EC0L # Gl usodag LZOZ/OLILL usodeg
00°004+ p £0.90+£01 # Q| nsodeg LZ0ZOLILL usodeqg
00001 ~ 88ZLOPEOL # 4l Wsodaq LZOZ/OLILL nsodaq

axueleq unowy  J|n owa AweN wnp ajeq adA]

120Z/0¢/11 Buipuz pouad ‘1aWS 7 Buroay) - 050l
le3ag uoneniduodIay
Ruoyiny Guip|ing ealy oozewe|ey

R ArAUEAS
Wd 91



g Jo g abed

¥Z ese- SUOYOBSURI | paleaoun (elo]
00°9FF'L S1PaID pue spsodaq (ejo).
00°04Z SZE00YHOL # ) Usodag LZOZIOLSL L ysodeg
00°59L L96¥LEROL # Q) Usodag 120Z/08/ L ) ysodeq
00°GL §21ZRER0L # Q1 usodag LZOZIOE! L L usodeqg
00°925 SOELZEROL # Q1 usodsq LE0Z/BE! L | usodeg
00°052 00EL8ZHOL # Q1 usodeg L20z/6T/L L ysodeg
00'6ZL Z8600EF01 # Q1 usodag V20Z/6TIL L nsodeQ
00°56E 0970001 # Q1 usodag V20Z/BTL | ysodeg
sSwiey / - supets pue spsodag
¥ZI0L'L- sjuawied pUe S309UJ (2101
¥Z'06L- LZ0T AON PlOUUINA/UEBIYSIA JO 21815 8P6S LZOZ/BEL L OBy Algen
00'GY- (ewAiedion) L 25-10-1Z3d - puny ou328|3 ysaL-H SPES LZOZHTILL 339U
00705 (3uwad p2OOUEI) OFL-O0-LEdd - PUnRY SUOHNIOS yreg o0 ores LZOZVE/L ) %3340
00'085- {suonoadsu) L L) LZ/0Z/LL-FIILL MI0PPEd HOoS ZYES LZOZMWEILL Ry D- I (ig
0o'ose- (suonoadsuy §) 1Z/9071 L-10/LE %I0ppEd WOOS 1265 LZOTIOL/LL 09y D- Iud (I
00°8%- (pajaouen yunad) vg1-20-123d - PUNEY JE|OS XBWIID LZ65 LZOTIVO/LL ¥BUD
SWayl g - sjuswdied pue syoayd
suQnoIesuer) paseaoun
LyZre'e6l
v isT'o- SUOIIDESURL] PaIEd]D) |BI3 ]
79°.59'Sy SUEAID pue susodag (2101
00%Z82T f ysodeq LZ0Z/0EL L usodaq
00°551 r psodag LZ0ZI0SIL L usodaq
184 r 15219U} LZ0Z/0E/ L | ysodaq
00°0FE’L p nsodag (Ktarad v usodeQ
00°082 P ysed - ysodeq (Ko r AT AN ysodaQ
co'ssl 8 ysed - ysodagy L2oz/sesL L ysodeq
00°0LL r yseQ - ysodag LZOTIBE/LL ysodaq
00°00L p yses - ysodag L2028/ L usodeq
0005 - ysodeg LEOT/STIL L ysodaqg
000 p Auedwod Jou [enpialpul S In0 paluld (QI0A 2Li2813 Y98 L-1H PYeS L20ZMmT/LL /YD
005159 o wsodag LZOZFEIL L ysodag
000 M usodeq 10anQ W Auusd ‘ApisseD  9S0ECIA LE0T/FTIIL 3oayofed
000 I usodeq 10810 o [FBUDIN "BUMIY  £95020Q LZOTIVE/LL ¥oauohed
000 p usodeq 10810 v usydsig Aoy 0/50€£QQ LZ0THEILL soauoked
0070 IS usodaq g Juug isled  6950£QA L2OZIVESL L soauafed
007092 M 694ZS0F01 # Q1 ysodeq L2oz/ez/L L hsodeqg
ajuejeg whowy 1D BN wnN aeg adf}

LZ0Z/0gs1 ) Buipug pousd “1ans / Bunjsay)d - 050l
[Tejag uoneljidouodIay
Auoyny Buip|ing ealy cozeweey

soueleg pa.es|D

LZrZoiZL
Wd oL



940 9 abeg

aouejeg Buipug

SUCPIBSURIL MAN

LZOZ/0E/ L1 JO se soueleg Jalsibay

L1'6¢9'681
90°8E0 - SUONOBSUBL | MaN [E10).
00°051 Sypas] pue sysodaq [ejol
00°0G1 use7 - usodag LZOTIOEIT) ysadag
000 WNoWe 200Ul (JIOA SO0IA9S Dllgnday PGSBS LEOZZ0/ZL  H08uD-Wwd g
swa) g - sppaid pue susodaq
00°88L ' slawAed pUB S$HI3YD B0 L
00°0L- (awAed 12A0) 962-90-12dd - PUNjey [e2|uEyIaly g Buquinig onad 9565 LZOZ/Z0/ZL Hsyo
TL5h LZILERZL-LOZ) Se0|MBg Olgndey 0965 LEOZ/Z0/ZL  MTBUD- Wd g
00°6L (papaves gof) 682-20-1ZINd - Punzed Buiuonipua) 1y g BunesH aury-1eg 2565 LTOZZO/ZL AU
00°001- (suonoadsu| g} L2i22rL L-1TikL MOOPPRd HOOS G565 LZOZ/ZO/ZL  A%BUD- wd g
59'6L L Aerugad - sequisdag ou| yolepa WBILy €665 L20Z/Z0/ZL  AzBUD-jwd |I1g
16'681- LZBLIZL-0TILL wiwog Jauey) BP6S LZOZ/ZO/ZL  WOBYD-wd g
00'ge- (p=@0ueo gof) g 0€2-20-123d ¥ 9£2-L0-12-8d - Punjsy czze|(y 1107 g Jaydoisuyg 1565 LZOT/ZOIZL HIRUD
5L°66Z- LEILTILL-TTI0L ABisuz siouwinsuoy CS6G LZ0Z/ZG/ZL  MDRYD-wd g
00°52e- 0€/LL % 6Z/1L 1es g mold g ‘seafiuelpiy wyy ‘dnueap |y soUBUIIUIRI UMET W[ 7665 LZ0TRMTL w08y D-uid g
€526 (z1°80g) abeapy 3 (L¥'8g) BUOL - JusWesINgWIsyY o 19ELIIN 'BUImY 6565 LEOT/ZO/TL 399D
Y2 res- {rz'ves) vbea - WaWesINquIsY ¥ uaydalg 'Aoy 196G LZOZ/ZOMTL %8y
00°098- (manay ueld + suogdadsul g1) LZ/Lg/LL-LEfLL noog Bnog LS6S LT0Z/TOL  A0=UD- wd g
00°000'L- (suoyoadsul qwinid 01 7 YIBIK OL) LELLZ/LL-LE/LL se0InES diypeyatey) Aus) 2965 LEOZ/ZOZL  NeRUD-wd g
SWal ¢l - Sudlhed pue Y45
£2°/99'C61
asueleg unowy 49 QBN aweN wnN ajeg adA]

120Z/0€/1 L Buipu3 pouad ‘1aws s Bunjoays - 050l

llejaQ UoKEeII9U0IIY

Rroyiny Buipjing ealy oozeweey

LZIZ0ZL
Nd o1



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

10:21 AM
12/09/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2021
Nov 21 Nov 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 13,102.00 32,181.00 -59.3%
4015 - Special Permits 820.00 770.00 6.5%
4020 - Electrical Perimits 12,936.00 10,231.00 26.4%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 10,792.00 16,619.50 -35.1%
4040 « Plumbing Permits 4,417.00 4,502.00 -1.9%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,366.25 800.00 70.8%
4600 : Investment income 7.87 6.65 18.4%
Total Income 4344112 65,110.15 -33.3%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45,00 45.00 0.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 -+ Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,753.60 6,638.77 3.3%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,408.12 1,376.39 2.3%
6511 - LTD/ STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,104.42 1,091.52 1.2%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,105.24 437215 -6.1%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 24,992.84 25,000.29 0.0%
8700 - Insurance - General 964.58 947 40 1.8%
6800 - Legal Fees 420.00 240.00 75.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 205.86 179.97 14.4%
6320 - Accounting Services 14.00 14.00 0.0%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 275.07 0.0%
7110 - Office Supplies 268.54 177.92 50.9%
7115 - Postage 0.00 184.00 -100.0%
7125 - Computer (Hardware/Software) 442 60 436.50 1.4%
7130 - Resource Materials -21.00 0.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 325.00 376.00 -13.6%
7450 + Maintenance & Repairs - Office 97.00 163.04 -40.5%
7500 - Utilities 379.65 218.95 73.4%
7550 - Trash Removal 49,91 48.57 2.8%
7600 - Security (Office) 0.00 44.99 -100.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 732.83 605.81 21.0%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 88.41 124.54 -29.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,380.00 4,940.00 -11.3%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 3,800.00 4,640.00 -18.1%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,050.00 2,740.00 -25.2%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,050.00 555.00 89.2%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 843.36 788.33 7.0%
7830 - Interest Expense 749.25 618.07 21.2%
7920 - Capital Outlay 0.00 4.905.20 -100.0%
Total Expense 42,152.90 48,268.65 -12.7%
Net Income 1,288.22 16,841.50 -92.4%




. abey

%S L6} YO vLT M- 96'566°04 %8558 08'955°9}- 9 6Or'C %E 919 BL'369°8- 9L THE'PY SO 39N
%Z B Z29°990'L¥ ZTL56'19 %8z 0E'6LT LY 96°ZL6'Sh %Z 1 18°0LL'BY LWWEZL '8 asuadx3 |ejoyL
%00 Q00 Q00 %00 Q00 00°Q %00 goo oo asuadxd osiiN - 6662
%00 Q0’0 000 %00 00’0 000 %00 oo'o oo'o Repng jended - ozeL
%581~ 8902 69109 %8'EZ" 66'6¥0'L 28664 %805 00 068- ¥0'B8S asuadxg ysaia) - 0£8L
%00 a0'o oo %00 00 000 %0001 Q00 0Z'1£2°L ssusdx3 Bujujeay - gL8L
%8 L S9'EE9 po'ee0’L %8k L- (05298 8+ 09L %8 ¥L- Q00Z8 PPE8L juswasinquiay abeajy - 0082
%l Lb 00050k Q0'0EZ'L %l BL- Q0'GEE"L 00°080°1 %5 05" 00°60%"L 0U'S6L Jojensiuiwpy Buiuoz pajoenuod . §LiL
%00 a0 a'o %00 o 000 %0"Q0L- 0629 ogo IUBWSAIGIUT IO PHIBNIOD - PLLL
%I B QU056'L aoo0s'e %8 1E- 0000E'e 00'05Z'Z Wb G- 00°'S68'Z 0o 0SP'E 10padsu) Buiquinig pajoegued - €144
%E'56 00'0EL'Y 09°.60'8 %418 00°0EL'E 09°4L2'9 %G G- Q0srl's 0U' 056"y J0j2adsu] [EIUBLIEW PRIDEIUOD - ZLLL
%0°0E 00°0FE'E 00°0ZL'S %9'S 00 09K ¥ 000LLY %E LE" G0008 ¥ o0z ogk's Jopoadsu] eal3oat] PajORIUGD - LLLL
%00 Q0'0SL a0°051 %00 Q00 00'0 %00 00 oo Jsquraly piecg ajeusyyebae-y - LOLL
%0°L- 21'5ZL LBETL %k o 81521 vLYEL %b Q- 8524 ¥LPZL N - sucyds|al - LL9L
%b0- 68°209 +Z'509 %8l 92'¢09 7N NE:] %S0 S0°E08 20809 a0 - auoydajal - 0LeL
%P 091 66'tY S8'6LL %0°00L- 66" 000 %9 LL 66°tF 08'BL (22130) &un29g . 0092
%901 45844 BY'6F %8 §L'sF ro'6¥ %08 pe'Sy SE'8b |eAOLISYy YSEAL - 0SSL
%G L LO°0LE 6FFiZ %99 Wiy AR %G Pl [ % £i'o9e SABN - 00SL
%00 Q00 Q0’0 %0001 eloi] 199 Yot L- peEe og'6ee 22110 - sueday 9 a3ueUAUIEN - 0SPL
%000} [els)s] ao'srl %000k 98°'80Z 000 %b'162'7 00'SE 00'L£8 IBAQWIBY MOUS/BIBT UMET - 0ZtL
%6'9¥Z 00'Zy- al'le %0°00L- Qoo 00'LE- %0001 ST60I- [s]sgs] S[ENOEW 32IN0SAY - OELL
07001 Qo'ee- o0 %915 S6'CE6'Z 00°02¢'L Y%t L~ 09'£85°¢ L1VESL'E {asemijog/alempiey) sndwos - gz s
%0001 oo 00'EBL %eTh" 00's8L o'yl %G'00) Qo0 0regL sbeysod - GLLL
%l ey 9g'orL PO LOZ %6'E62 @y SErLL %L 28 L0V £65°08 sa|ddng a0 - 0kLL
%Z'F9 23868 jelol uit] %l it gLiEY L0'sie %8 1¥ BLLEY ¥E'EL9 uawdinby a90 + 0012
%L 061} S4'682 G4'86L'E %00 A0'rL 0oyl %5 68E"L co'vl 85'8v0'L 532195 Bununoady - 0289
%E ge" 52882 9956l %182 95'F5 55861 %40 86'¥2E'8 98'598'0 (1eudeix3} woddng Jandwiod - 0L89
%999 oLgly 00269 %ol ao'ove 000l %4'2E 00098 ookl saay |eboT - 0089
%8P A ) Se'ir6 %S9 LE'688 L Lv6 %S9 62°688 oF' b6 [elsuag) - saueInsy| .- ()L9
%t ES L1 986've 61 pEC'QE %00 9C've6' e 02'586'¢2 %G Q5°1SL8L ZEeLe'er sasuadiy josfeq - 0059 1RI0L
%00 Q00 000 %00 QA0'0 0’0 %00 000 000 12Y)0 - sasuadx3 |joshed - 6059
%8 9 SLZLEY 9/°90%'L %4 9- SLTLEY TS0 ¥ %990 89°00L'F SP081'S 93VERINSUY| LIIESH - £159
%a'ls L5°0B0'L 90'ss9'lL %2k 80°160'L ZrpoL's %90 821601 EL 2601 {vavi) vLot - 2159
%00 o9F'Lig [] %15 %00 Wit I 1L %00 or'Lig ov'LLE AT/ A8AY I ALS /ALY - LISY
%6'eS LOBLE'L 8e'lzL'e %¥'Z 61'99¢°L W00 %Z'L prese’t TEPEE'L soxe) [jouhed - 0159
%6 S 26'7es'9 £2'p0L'0L Wh'E v’ LES'S 09°56L'g %E - 00°L0E'Y BY'LED'E saljess|uupy - sabepy - 5059
%008 00°000'S 00°006'2 %00 00°000'S QU 000's %P CL- 00'052'€ 000G J0308dsu) bujppng - Lejes - £059
%008 000529 00'SLE'S %00 00052'e 00'0sZ'e %y'GL- ¥9°290'y BYLEV'E Ie1ayy0 Buippng - Asejes .« LS9
sasuadx3 ||oided . pOSH
%0°80% 00'SF z9'esl %0001 00 00'08 %0001 Q00 EE' L S334 3ueg « 00T9
%0001 000 06°46L %0001~ Skols 00a %00 Q0'0 [1]ogs] Bunaxden pue Buisnieapy - 0109
asuadxy
%0851 9618’62 BL'ES6'GL %8 ¥ 05'22L'0¢ 06'C95'Er %SZEL £9Z1Q'0F 25'5E0'E8 awody| oL
%0 0 000 000 %00 Q0o 000 %00 ao0'o [veged WO HIOL - OLLiY
%l Qo0 000 %00 Qo 000 %0'0 00 [Vede3 WAL AR - 00LF
%E'ZE- £2°0L £6'9 %8 9" Sl ob'9 %L £9'€T 155 AWOIU| JUBWISAAUL - D09
%F e SL'ESZ'L A= %L 6L 52'909'L 05°LPE"L %9'€S- 00'500°2 0006 uopensiuwpy Buuoz . 0oLy
%0 000 00’0 %0 o0L- 05'LEL 000 %00 a0'0 [+]eae3 juawadiojuy adueulplQ - 0601
%4202 ooere'e 00°608'9 %ES5- 00'+ES'S 00'2Lb'E %6°LE 0L’y 0 ore's sjuag Buiquinid - 0vor
%& LE 00°0£L'E 00'685'2Z1 %8 LL 00'805'9 09 LS LE %295 QU Lye'0L oo'veg'al sHuuad [esjueyIsy - 00T
%bgl 00'618'9 00°ZEB'L %08 00°¥5L'9 00'5Z'6 %Ee- Q00Lg'LL O0'EET'LL syMuag 833913 - 0Z0F
%) €2~ 00'GL 00°055 %08 00°0EE 00'56F %00 00's8g oo'see sliuuag [eloads - GLOV
%5'S9E 0009’6 00°60L'9% %G L 00's8'01 00'vrLE'eL EA R T4 Q0TL0LL 00°800°'88 syiuiag Bujpping - pLov
awolu)
abueyy v, 0Z dewy L] sBueyn ¥, 0Z 934 1Z 984 aBury) % OF uep L uer
120Z JaquiaaoN yBnoayy Aenuep siseg (enoy
:Ow_._mn_EOO JBR A Adld SSO07 % Jjodd L2IB0rzL

fAuoyiny Buipjing ealy cozeweey WY £Z:01



Z abed

J......w..vc - LL'g£0°504 Ly 198

J— I e . .
. -

PPy, asuadx3 jeyol
, e b £0'662'0F
- ‘ag PEGLE Y %0 [SRUITA o4 veuLY'Ey e - asuadx] 2SI - B66.L
%E L PLELE'0 - P %00 00'0 000 Aeino [eUdED - 0Z6.
%00 w00 000 %0°0 00'0 000 WIo 000 oo.mi asuadx3 ¥52.5M] - 0EBL
0 200 000 %00 00°0 oo %Ll 60°0L8 v asuadxg Bujurely - 0L8L
%00 ! ‘200 %091 BYLLL ) o 000 000 asINquIIaY aBea|IW - 008
%201~ 1z 204 ra'ae : 000 [1lege) %00 : az'19g JUETHLLILE T
e - 00’0 %0'0 . oL %Z'£89'L o8y oz, 10JENSIUIWPY BUIUOZ PajoBNUOS - GLLL
%00 oo : BO0LS 5L . o0gzy'L
o - 061 %908 <t o 00042 U3 plO pajoenuon - LiL
G 92250t 08'083 'L Bt 00'G9E"L 00 OZE'L %d L2F 0 000 weLasIoT PIO
%e'GE 00'020' 00'SBE" figd 000 00’0 oo oo.m z 00009’ loyoadsu) Bujquinig peyoenues - £hLL
%00 000 000 bo.o 00°08L'Z 000892 %900t 00°SE 00000 Joyoadsuy [esjuRysIW PYYEUOD - ZLLL
"o 00'0LO'E 00'008° HEEZ 00'08's 00°001'% %8'LL9'L 00°522 00082t J0j29dsU] [2314393]3 PAIVENUOS - LLLL
%L BT 00'0LE'Y 00004 %g 9t il 00060 %ETSL'L 00°0¥E ) 19qWap pIeog AeWAly/aBIeTIY - LOLL
el 00028 00'095'F %z I po'0pL 2 %0'0 000 000 1enjjag - auoydaja) .+ | 4oL
il 0052 00'SL %0'0 000 mw.mm_. %01 zy szl Ge'ezl 201430 - auoydalal - 0192
w\@m.m. 115Z1 B8'ET) %0°L- FM.MMM 16503 %50 cg'e09 Mw.wom (3910) Anns3g - 009
o 2500 15509 %80 poiid 000 %0001 66'vY 0o [EAGWIBY USEL, - 0SGL
%99l g6ty e %0001 pay Szos %000k geor G1'9ez AN - 00§
%6'y 16'L7 8205 iy 0'vET zozos %l 08 1291 b 2240 - sujedey 3 9OUBUBIUEY - 0SPL
%IvT 2607 85552 b 6z o 000 %00 000 cc. . [EAGIISY MOUS/BIRD UMET - 0ZPL
veiss 00'LbL EE'00Z' %0001 E._.M 00'b8 %yT 00'L¥ co.mwm s|euajel] 91N053Y - OELL
KpSty 006 00’2 %00 co.v 00z %0001 000 0 . (aJemyogaiempley) sandwod - §Z12
695 : % BEL- 00°aLL : 000 000 Beysod - ShiL
%0'00% 00'0 0.Z8 . 000 000 %00 ' 00'0 SO50d
%00 000 000 %0'0 \ 0060z %00 000 GbL sa||ddng 890 - 0LLL
wg-gs- 00°L61 S6'2 %3 0L om.mmm raoal %0°00H 0oe mm.mmw Wowdinb3 oNYG - 00LL
%m.m- g 59'02Z1 %g'25 MM.MR Toers %7z £5T¥SE hm.wa.w sasiueg BUUNODDY - (ZGY
%o F6'619 9L Lgs %00 e, 00°pL %C'18S 00'88S - o (lewaixg) poddng sayndwos - 0159
ryiod SLOve'Y 940¥5 hoee: aeyert oE'g6L %9z 88bGL 98551 so04 12627 - 0089
%mmm 86'¥50 98'561 *v.mm NMMmF 00°0E9 %00 0ce " mw.mvm |212UaY = ADURINSU| - POLY
£l Q, " N
el ‘0z8" 00°0Zr %0°00L . . > BP0
Wm.m\. mm.mmm _ LY LV6 %0'e 16616 SE'LYE %8 oo occorcs S
%l ' YO RZ- s
. -£00" 08'996'Z %062
. AR ‘9L6'FZ %2 0" E'E00'S2 - ; 18U30 - sasuadx3 jjolhed - 00S9
%10 B V66'7Z 52946 b , - %00 000 000 BoURINSL) Y)eRH - £153
: 00’0 %00 900 vesoL %E0L- YEELS'Y P S0L'Y (vav) vIor - ZE5o
%00 e b LG SLZTIEY ¥2'S0L'P el 06'8E8°L SEOLLL lise
%L SL2LE'Y P50k . 260" POEOL'L %e TE ; VLE o1/ @0V /aLs/aLl
. 160" LEBOLL %0'L 80260+ i %00 T o 1L saxe] jloshed - 0159
%L EE'LG0') . %00 W LLE oy LLE a1 Lpe 21550 86°SLY'L Bea - 5059
%00 ¥ LIE WLLE . o BE'S0V'L %LLE i -gcg sAnensIILIpY - s3BeM -
. "pLE'L ESZLY'L %LT 05 69E 4 0g2! %E' 0" 0Z'5€8'6 0£'958'9 dsu) Buipiing - Aejes . £059
%82 gt gas %a'z £ears's 19°082'9 6E°08" Lo 00'600'5 1op0edsy|
%LE £9'SEG'0 SLOEL'9 o C0'000°S 00°000'S %EEE 0a008 00°052's [e110 Buipiing - Aejes - Los9
%00 00°000°G 00°000'S %00 a00cze R TA %E EE- 005288 sasuadx3 ||o1Aeg - 00S9
%00 00°0SZ'g 000529 %00 ) $394 3yueg - 0079
. . 0008 %605 05k oosy Bunessew pue BUISIIGARY - 0109
%o'0 o0y 00'GY %8 LL Nmmv 000 %0°00L [vls}o} 0619 asuadxg
b i . %00
%00 000 00 aWodY| B}
o - FUE 20'6ZL'ZG
L10'951 LFELLOY %p'6L SV PEL'CH 06" Lb6'EG %Y BL0'PE : awoou) o4 - OLLp
%Ebi- 15L10°9G - %00 050 000 2W0aL| JBYIO + 0027
w000 000 vl %00 00 o %00 o0 00D SW0oU] JUBLISAAUI - 09V
L\.oo.o b 000 08'zs %00 [tege . wIC, LEF 4874 § vopensiuwpy Buiucz - g0l
%0001 . : %. 951 00'e oe . S 98 ST IeeL " . 060
%G () 192 o SZ'o8g'L 00652t %G GHE 05’ a0 JUBLIBTIONLT BILRLIPIC - 060
som.N_.n 05260 00°088'L %9’ 0L | 000 %00 000 - s)ulieg BUIGWwINg - KoY
wel 000 000 %00 o e 00" 209'F %0001 000 Pyl SHuLRd [EJUEYIA - DEDR
e 00°ZE0'S 00°LES'E %LEZ 07286 05'190'6 %0'90€'E9 00°02- 0Ly SHuad (2215991 - 0207
i 00°624 €L 00'€zL DL %ow podd 000228 %0001 00'0 CuLobs syuuad jeioads - 5LOP
oe1e 280" 5822 %9 E- 0T 00FE} : %0'00L 000 0o'sed) uuad Bulpiing - ¢Lok
M _ 20°01 00 . %000 S s) d Duip
%1 8 00°s S 020z 00's4€ 0058 fiod 000 0002422 swooy|
%492 00°52Z8 0 : %8'p6 00'szZL'SL 00'LLv'62 %0001
%t 18- 00'SPZFEL 00'v29'5L %EH
dy
Bueys v, 02 1dy Lz A
0Z e (AL 2
abuRS % oz unp LZ unp abueys ¥,
siseg |[end2ay
1202 JaquanoN yBnouy; Aenuer LZIEZL
uosledwio) 1ea ) Ad1d SSOT 8 Wold

WY £Z:04
Kuoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozeweey



¢ sbey

Y ‘LL- - [’¥N " ti- 3 LAY 1 ‘EZrT- 88°60Z'F1 SWOI] JBN
hl L I LI 15'060'6 fod mNF. . BO'ZY ES'ECYT
. LA 18'686°) %E 889
%o
Y 6Z'tr0

p—— asuadxg |ejo
.. oo %g'L- ¥E'20Z S v
%z 9415788 62'02£'95 %r'g- zo'gsL'ar oL 'b9s'kY X . - esuadg o5 - s56L
%2 €- - - %0°001- a0'sL ¢ Aepng endes - 0z6L
%00 000 0o %00 Mw.w wm.o %00 aoo mm.mmm asuadxg 1sa18U; - 058
b ey : %00 i o £8'4£9 dxg Buurel) - gLaz
rgsor s veoss it B wo
{1 = . " 3 . * ! . .
%D'0 00'0 0o et 8866 gL'l %LO A oreel'L somensunpy Bujuaz PaleIleD - ShLL
e pidetes mm.wom._. %e 98" QUoLY'L 0o'aos %.w.ww oo 00'C Emun_“w._uh%h"._n_m.tﬂ__m Wu“ogr_oo CELLL
%l BS Josre 000 %00 00’0 aoa . %oz 00'006'2 00°518' yoodsul [ZoBIOM PoroenUos - o142
%0 oo 00°089' %H ez 00°05€'Z 00'0L6T weaL- 00°050° 00'590'% O 9130813 POIJEUOD - L 1L
e 5e Jooorz 050'8 %E - 00'829' 00°090' il 00'00L° 00'06Z'S oo aB1e-Y - LOLL
WL Q0°00L'¥ 00°050" we 00°056'F 00°00K'S %52 00 000 Jaquisiy pleog sjeusally) p "
%S §1 00°0Et'Y 00052 wna0L 000 00'G2 %00 o o Jepyien - suoydalal - 119
%0004~ oSz oo e BbbEL S0ZhL dd 15 5e 60000 SIHG - 3uoydalaL - 0192
%00L- 6v°veL ao'zLL %0 0L 509 16'LE0 %00 £3609 00D (29130) A9 - 009L
%Z'E LO'0LY Y629 h.ww:. b 00'0 %00 mm‘vw cooe [eAOLLGY Ysel) - 0G5L
%l 50l 66 v Se6LL foptt 6L9p 6905 i el 93292 Commen - oot
%t a8y v i LEGHE £9LLE %8 o 03a 2910 - sird 3 oue en - osL
o 2976 105 %0 001 pies o 4201 208 ety o evovew somosey - oers
wE LS hdees 0009 HOSZ oore 00'89- %300k 200 oo (oremyjosiosempey) sovnduo) - 5z,
i i - ) . “GLLL
%0 001 o0 ALr9 o . 000 %00 ' | dbeisod - g
.UMW.W 000 000 %00 000 00°0FZ %3 G0l 000 o'ssL so|iddng 33140 - OLbL
. o0 %G5y 00's9L o0 L $0'988 oo uawdinb3 a3140 - 00LL
it Mm.mm” mo.NoN %5061 858 DL'S2Z %W.WO 10522 L0°8LZ muuu_zum BuRUNOoSY - 0Z9
%96 . - : L0622 d ) ; e I [
.w..am.cn £9069 20'728 %00 mw.wwm 517z %8'CPY'6 aowk mmmwm g {levsa3x3) woddng sandwoD - 0189
%l L SLUBL 00684 %529 5. 64066 %W 5T BEPEL ind saad |eba] - 0089
%L LEBLL 98'502 HEErY Mm.omm.m 0o %G b- 00°0FF mm&.m {elauag - asueansu) - 0.9
o . . %0001 ., g
%0°001- 00020 S.wmm .M”w.we 856901 1&'P80') %o's 16648 . sosuodx3 o1ed - 0058 11O
%9l LE'6LE 58 e oo ELVEB'YZ SETUBYT
: agEense YO OLP'SE %00 0T LLSTT s9i86ve ° : - J9Y10 - $35UaGXa (10AEd - 0059
i %00 00°0 co'o %00 00 m . ww.mctw SDUBINSU] UNEDH - £159
5 : %0 SO ‘o 1L .
%00 000 oo awhmm EL'BE6'Z PTS0L Y %49 oz B 0801 (vavy) vior - 7189
%gs PEELY EE80Ey o 2501 £5E04'L %E' . 3411/ Q2AY / AL1S /AL - 1469
wz'y pL'9eg’L §5°169'L %Lt WWWMW i LLE %0°0 W LLE wwwmmr ' soxe) |Joshed - OL§Y
%00 ovLIE WL %00 SLLieL SLTLL %E'Z POaLEL b fis SAnEns|u WPy - SaBep - 059
we 26'Z80'Z LEEL'T %2 ‘BES'Y 698649 %e'E S8EEEY ‘000°S Joyoadsuj Buip|ing - Auejes - €059
o 228" ELSPLO %E £E'ep 9EL o 00000'S 00'000 g - feeg - £0g9
%ee 05°228'6 syl gl 00°000'S 00'000°S %00 o 00°0S2'9 113140 Bulping - fiejeg
%0 00°006°2 00°008'2 %00 00082’ 000528 %00 00'052°9 sasuadxg |0.Red - 00S9
Bipd AUSLE6 DO0SLE'G %00 i $204 JUeg - 00Z9
’ o0'Sh 0o0'sh %00 oo'sy mmwv Bupaysew pue Buisiuaapy - 0L09
%00 o0’k mqu Mmm 500 00C %o0 oo asuadxy
%0004 LP'PS 3wWosu| 1130 )
. . e 18'8LL'2 T6'5EL'BE
: 208 LY TLBLT LY %OEL AT 168899k b . OB VIO - ObLY
%e0 i . 000 %00 000 00'0 2W03U] YN - Q0LY
%0 000 000 %00 000 ‘0 %00 00°0 000 WOIU| JUASIAL] - DDIY
%m.mcr 600 BE'08L %00 om.mm mw.m %S b €27 Nm”....m " uopensupY BUOZ - poLY
pered BV'6L gy %0Z3- hooar creezt %505 0926, 0e gt JUBLIBIIOIUT SOUBLIPIQ - OB
Kl CoaLEL 05'895'L %6'62- . 000 %00 000 e spunag Buiquinig - oroy
%6 6 ) 00 %00 00’0 . %0°0L 00 ray'y 00'LEE'Y B2UEYIDY - DSOF
%00 %00 hows %res 00 P0'E 00'82L's %00 00 boD'EL 09EEP'SH SHRd 120!
% Gr- Q0'LEX'S peSad %g0e- OV 8FLPL 00°E02°04 %G EL- e 00°852'21 SIuLIAd (80140313 - DZ0F
%epz 00'EEL'R oog8s oL a8’ 00'LPLOL 00°ELELL %Z0§ o' ol SiuMad (219248 - SL0F
%ob e 00'808'L co'ger's %L . 00°5EF %009 00°08¢ el shuuad Buippng - 010t
%9'GG- 0056 o0o'ozz %E YL NM.MMW,: 00EL9 2L % LEL 00°ZFL'LL 00°EL8'se awoou|
%0 20'119'E2 C0'SZ6'57 %809
np
Bueys 3, [irAL 24|
oz By 1z Bny il
abueyn o, 0z dag Lz dog sBueyn o
siseg [eruday
1Z0Z JoqwiaaoN ybnoayy Arenuer LZIBOIZL
uosuedulon Jea) Adld SSOT R 04

WY £Z:01
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey



¢ abegd

%'SPL

£1'189'CE

LLSh9'Z8

%t 26~

05'LPaal

awo2u] 13N

asuadxz (eyo]

asuadxgy ISIK - 6664

Aeng |epdes - 0z6.L

asuadxy ysaus) - OEgL

ssuadx3 Bujuped) - gLg2
wawasanquiay abeajw - gogl
lojensiuiwpy Bujuoz pajoenuon - G112
JUAWADIOT PIO PADBAUST - PLLL
J0jaadsu) Buiquin|d paiceRuosd - gLLL
10j0adsU| |BIUBYIY PADRNUCT - ZLLL
._O—Uonm:_ |E2EJ03|] PIYDENUOD - LLLL

laquialy pleog sjeulaliyabie-1y - LOLL

Jenag - suoyda|a) - LL9L

3210 - auoydalal - gL9L

(22130) Aun29g - 0092

leAOWaY Ysel) - 0552

Sannn - 0052

300 - sIrEdaY F SIUBUSILIEN - 0STL
|BAQUIDY MOUS/AIED UMET - OZ{L
SteLSjel 20UNOSEY - OSIL
(aremyogrolempley) sendwod - sZLL
abeisod - §11L

sa||ddng 9310 - DLEL

juawdinbg 82140 « 00LL

saoiag Bugunosoy . pzag
(leusayx3g) peddng Jsindwod - 0189
saad 1eba7 - poag

|eaduam - aduRINSUL - Q0LY

sasuadx3 [|oJfed - 0059 110 L

10 - sasuadxy |oshed - DOS9
2oueJnsy| Y3 - £159
(wawl) vior - Z159
2)1/Q%av/aLs/aLlt - LLs9
saxe] jloifeg - 0159
anfensmnupy - sabep - 5059
a0)dadsu) Buipying - Auejes - £059
le1330 Buipiing - Aejes - Log9

sasuadxy |jouked - 0059

S22y Jueg - 0029

Bunaryiey pue Buisipaspy - 0109

asuadxy

AWo3| B30}

WA IO - OLLv
SO JBYIG - 00LY

BWIOIU| JIIWISTAU| - 009P
uonensuwpy Buuoz - oLy
JUIWIII0JUT 2IURLIPID - Q60
sjuuad Buiqumid - oyor
SIuLad [EIUBYIBY - DEOY
5HULa |B31449913 - 0Z0P
sHULad [2193dS - GLOP
shuuad Buiping - oLor

zz'882'L %l 6" 0s'vve'e $8'967'L
%Ll 99'266'945 2rv99'ses %LTL 59'99Z'8y 067512k %EE 96'0E6'EY LE'BSE'SY
) i ’ . i A 000 000
%0°001 00°52 000 %00 000 000 %00 . .
%0001 0Z'926'3 000 %0001 0Z'508'F 000 o\,.w.w mm.wvm m_w.m\.m
%6 £5'664'9 0L'szz'L %212 igLe SZT'8HL b . :
ﬁo.wor 00'0 0Z'909't %00 000 000 %30 000 oo
%012 §9'298°9 8126201 %O'L £€'88s 9€'eve % |- £6'L60') BOVLO'H
%Z'E 0OSLLEL 00'00K'EL %2 68 00’555 00°050' %E bl % Mmm ! mw.mmm '
. . . . . . oo .
%0001 05°49 000 %0°0 000 0o b0 0 o
%9'2 00'0LL'SE 90'529'22 % 52 00'0rL'T 00'050'Z % LL- 000872 oo.mow.m
%E'R 00'219'8F 0T'GLLES %l 8L 00'0re'F 00'C0B'E %0 LL 00085 ¥ mm.omm.w
%9’ 00'059'9k QUDEL'LS %L 00'0¥6'y 00 C8E'y ”“oww WM.MS v oo
%EEE- oo'osp 00'00€ %0°0 000 00'C ol : ’
%i's SLELEL L1182 %052 pSrEL Lr'eg %S5 m..m.mm M mw w m m
%Z'E £0'299'9 VZ'EL'9 %012 1'508 £REsL %' : :
%0’ : Sveer %0001 86'by 000 %0001~ 86ty 00D
%l L §5'2r8 . . 00,
%8°E- zLils vE 16k %E'Z isey [T %EL 89°9F :
%'l 018582 L9828 %ab €L s6'9L2 S96.€ %2 gv'68s mm.mm:
%6'b9 SEOF'L 31'69€'Z %G Ot PO'EDL 0026 %32 83" £0291 Mwmm
%6'G 98248t Q0'616'H %9 'EL- 20'928 00'SZE %659 00’29 oo,
%699’ 52 LY 01'8E9 %0°00L 000 00's2- %0 0L 000 oo
% 22 S0'P68'9 LUSH0'S %kl 05'9er 09Zby %00 00’0 g0
%G EL 05'20L'L S£°082'L %0001~ a0'v8L 000 %000k coa 252
%85l ZZerLT 0z'Z8r'Z %606 26441 vg'992 %8 226 zroke 8b 226
%6 LL L285e'P 99'962'y %00 10612 w05z %0 L0522 L0522
ol 215" SR'EEPLL %00 a0t 00ret %0'0 00'fL o0 v
e 02 052156 . . . or wr
%HE'D Z6'019'8 8025L'6 %b bl 16641 99'50Z %t 46640 a5 50z
%E G- 01°959' 00'ESEY %0'5L 00°0¢2 00'0zr %008 00009 ooz
%l ¥ 8211201 09'199'0} %8 0¥ 1¥6 85496 %42k 90426
%z v0'Llv'882 92'966'162 %0'0 62'000'52 PR'Z66'VE %L0- L1LIO'ST 96'286'vT
§ 5 N N 5 . 000 w00
%0°0 00’0 00'0 %00 000 000 %00 L 0
%z 09'LBE'LY 90'9ER'Bk %18 SLTLEY YZ'S0L'Y %l M m.m%_w MM.MMW,W
%L ZE00L'el 05'LpZEL %L Z8'160°) ZreoLL %Ll : .
%00 90'980'% 90°950'F %0'0 9rLLE 9y’ LIE %0'0 o¥'hiE 9PLLE
%E'2 91'p0g'91 $G'058'9} %E'Z BE'9LE' L zuaor'L %EE vioLig) 8F20F'L
%EE 922492 L'000'82 %EE LUBES'D 09'252'9 %0t SERYS' BEPFLD
%60~ 00'052'85 00'052'LS %00 00°000°S 00'000°S %00 00°000'S Mw%mm
%60 v9ZI92L 99'281'2L %00 00°052°9 00'052'9 %00 00'052'9
i - : . i . oo'oe 0008
%408 00°0LS 55892 %00 00'sk oo'se %00 . .
%E'Z z9'0ig 6¥'€85 %00 00’0 000 %0°001 000 69°€2E
%Gol 64'€49'085 £L0LE'309 %EEE- SL'0LL'59 TULRREr %E'L av'5LL'2s 9485828
i : 0v'6L %00 000 00’0 %00 00’0 00°C
”Mw.mmw mm.m 61652 %3G 000 000 %00 000 00's
%G L 62851 6228 %P3l 599 @ %D '65- LE0E €]
%L 00°0¥Z'L} S2700°21 %80L 00°008 5Z'99€"L %0°€Z SZ'98S"s GLLGE'L
%0001~ 05284 000 %0'0 00'0 000 %00 000 00y
%391 00'Z88'vb 00SYB'ES %G L 00208t o0 LLY'D %L8k 00262 00'510'S
%0'LL 00'P08'5LL 05'8LS'8TL %LGE" 08'619'9L 00'262°01 %ECL- 08'86ELL 0L ¥88'6
%Ll 00'E92'v5 00'Z26'S0k %Wb'9Z 00'LEZ'0L 0U'9ESZL %I EL- 00°SEFOL 00°€10'6
%@ 61 0§ZL0'S 005022 %G9 00'0LL 00'02% %0 00°086. 00'565
%6 00'8.0°242 00°8YY 462 %L68- 00'L8l'ZE 00'20L°EL %9'04 0026462 00°'686'6Z
abueys v, DZ ACN - UBT" LZ_AON - uep abueyg 5, 0Z AON Lz AON abueyd v, 0z 120 L2320
w101

awasu|

120z Jequaacn ybnodayy fenuer

uosuedwos 1ea ) Asld SSOT B 1J0id

Ruoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey

siseg [enusay
LZIGO/ZL
WY £2:0L



) 2bed

9c'189'L

%962

SE'SOL'EE

ZEE09'S

LL6Y9'Te %0'5Z [£4: 1T WoIL 1IN
¥S05L'L09 %66 S9'LBr'92S T Pe9'6ES %Z'66 BOZ6F'Zh 06262 asuadxg |ejoL
00'000'2 %0 00'0 000 %00 ore 000 asuadx3 2SI - 6661
00°G00"2 %0'0 000 000 %00 00o 000 Aenng jendes - 062

0L'sze'L STEVL asuadx3 }sa4e)u] - 0£8L
00'009°L %001 00°005'} 0Z'909'L %0'0 00'e 000 asuadx3 Bujured) - 0182
00 OPL'ZL %1E6 00565 1L r'esL'0l %208 00°5P0°t SEEPE wswasinquiisy abea) i - 008L

00°00%'E) 00'050°+ Jojens|ujwpy Buluoz papenuod - Ll
0002’ LE %b'S6 0091062 0064922 %l LL 001982 00°0S0'T Joyzadsu) Buiquinid pajoenuos - gLl
00 009'sH %l L2l 00892 2y 0Z'CLLES %LELL 00'19g'e 00008’ Jojzadsy) [esiueydaW PASRRUOD - ZLLL
00 00F'ES %8 Z0L 00'6EL'6Y 00°0EL'LS %Z bl 00 ZE8'e DO0SE'Y Jojpadsu] (231493]3 PAVRNUOD - LLLL
00'600'0 %0 00'0 000 %00 [1lss] 000 scjeadsuy) Buip|ing pajoenued - OLLL
0'00z't %145 00°6Z5 00°00€ %0'0 000 000 Jaquiap pseog alewalyiebie -y - LOLL
00sLE %0 000 000 %0'0 [1lo3+] 000 sieaddy Jo pieog Bulppng - 0012
00'008't WY LL 00°059'} L1182’ %685 000G [E3: 1] leinites - auoydaga) - 1192
oo oze'L %HE'e0L 000LL'S ¥ZEL8'0 %L0Z} 00°0LY £92EL a0 - suoydsie] - 0192
00'0PS Y%E' 8 00'S61 SY'BEY %00 oo 00’0 (32140} Aln2293 - 0092
00°009 %S08 00055 Pe L6 %8'66 0008 134 leactiay ysel] - 0S5.L
00 bZH'e %t 201 00°'860'€ 19928'e %EEFL 00592 S9'6.LE S2MIBA - 0052
00000 %.'86 00°00F'ZT 9L63C'2 %0°L6 [sgen]8 00°L6 2210 - sMeday g SIUBUAVIEY - 0STL
0 bar'z %HE'ZB 00'BLY'E 00'6L6'+ %9'LL [il-1R7 00'52E [BAOWIBY MOUSIIIED UMET - OZPL
00 002’61 %00 00°008'2L 000 %0°0 00°009'L 000 asuadx3 asesNuSY - OOvL
00°C00'E %S'C0L 00°'5€8 0L'BED %0004 [1]++) oo'L2- S|edaley adnosay - 051L
00°£86'S %85'96 00'0L0°S LLGL0'S %26 00°05% 09°Zkr (asemyog/auempiet) Jandwog - 5212
00°000°t %0'9Z1 00°000°1 SE°092'L %00 000 00'0 abeysod - 5LiL
00°008°E %299 00'0SL°E 0Z'Esr'e %gvie 00'52ZL ¥S 892 salddng 82130 - 0L3L
2E086'y %1101 SZ'S0L'Y 9U'BSL'Y %0°001 L0642 1062 uawdinby 3210 - 0014
00°285'2L %8 56 00'EFFLL EEELH'LL %0°001L opL 0oL saslaleg Bununesay - 0zeg
95'885'0L %586 8E'2er 6 802516 %0'96 oLz 99°502 (leu421x3) pHoddng 1aandwed - 0L89
00°'c00'02 %HYGS 00'0Z6'L 00'ESE'y %E'8S 00z 00°0ZF saag |eBa7 - pog9
00°EEV'ZE %001 05°209'0L 09'189'01 %9204 SZ0P6 85796 [eJ3UBS - PDURINSY| - 9OLD
9:'181'92¢ %E L6 24°'££5'00¢ 9Z'986'L6Z %E"86 9L PLI'SE v9'266'v2 sasuadi3 ||oiked - DOSY [BIOL

Lb SYE'bS %E'66 £0°202'06 90°'9€8'6 %206 SL2zs'y ¥Z'S0L'F aoueInsuy) Wy|eaH - £159
PE LGS YL %0001 20E52'EL a5Lr2'El %0001 ZFroL'L oLl (vavi} vior - 2159
255" %0°00L 90°980'y 90'980'F %0001 ot'Lie ar g 8N/ a%ay /AL ! QL - L1
=3 73-3:1 %L'66 LT BP6'g S5°068SL %0004 EL'80F' L zZrsor't saxe] |joifeg - 0159
00'962'28 %Z'96 0Z'Ep0'L8 100082 %0001 09'EGL'D 09'g64'g anjensuwpy - sabem - gog9
00°'000'59 %E'96 00 000'08 00'05445 %000k 00°000°S 00°000°S Jojsadsu) Bupying - Aejes - £059
00°08Z'18 %E'06 00 C00'sL 8920124 %0'0CL 00082’ 00'0%2'9 lei2130 Buip)ing - Aejes - Los9
sasuadxy |j0hed - 0059
osLs %O 0 000 000 %00 000 000 suoRdIOSANS 2 SaNQ - 0519
00 ove %E G4 0086t G489 %0004 006 00°St s024 jueg - 0029
000002 %E'8E 00'625'+ [ %00 [+10] 000 Bunajien pue Buisiueapy - Q109
asuadxy
00'2E8'809 %4804 00°£85'655 £1°01£'908 %E'06 00'560'8F eV LP'Er Ruosu] |ejoL

o'l 000 AWosU| YIQL - OkLy

61'652 000 AWOsU] JBYIO - 0LY
ozl %8 L 00'0LL 6228 %L 8L oooL -y O] JUBWISIAU] - 00IP

SLZ00'LL 5z99g'L uonesIIIWPY BUILCZ - 00LY
00'06L'E8 %Z 06 00 Lbt' LS 00'68'LS %E0L 006229 00°LLE'Y SpUag Buiquinig - over
0 F00'9LL %G ZZL 00°+2€'601 06'915'82 ) %Z b0l 00 SSE0L 00'Z62'0L SHWIBd (E3IURLIDI - L0V
00'£98'0LL %Z b0l 00°'£59'10L 00'ZE6'504 %2901 00'BLL'EL 00'9€6'ZL sHiulad ([e9Md9)3 - 0Z0F
00'926'L %Z'ZLL 00'6LE'9 00'602'L %E66 00°'628 00028 sjiuuag jersads - 5L0Y
00'seL'0Le %101 00'+5S'592 00'8KY' 262 %0'LL 00" Lpp8L 00°Z0L'EL

oI
1wBpng |enuuy 126png jo % wbpng Q1A 1Z AON - uef whpng o % 1e6png LZ AON
LZ0Z 19QUUIAON SISE] [BENII0Y
2OUBLLLIOLIDH u@m_uzm SS07 2 ol Leisoich

fuoyiny Buipjing esay oozeweey WY §Z:01



10:25 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

12109721 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Cash Bags} 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 193,687.23
Total Checking/Savings 194,012.23
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,256.25
Total Accounts Receivable 1,256.25
Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / ADJ -186.00
1400 : Prepaid Items 7,305.88
Total Other Current Assets 7,119.88
Total Current Assets 202,388.36
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -46,437.48
1900 - Capital Assets 231,006.20
Total Other Assets 184,568.72
TOTAL ASSETS 386,957.08
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 3,326.43
Total Accounts Payable 3,326.43
Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard 264.25
Total Credit Cards 264.25
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 119,706.15
2100 - Accrued ltems 489.04
2300 - Accounts Payables { ADJ 2,213.08
Total Other Current Liabilities 122,408.25
Total Current Liabilities 125,998.93
Total! Liabilities 125,998.93
Equity
3010 + Net Position 178,312.44
Net Income 82,645.71
Total Equity 260,958.15
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 386,957.08

Page 1




KABA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Autharity

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2021
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY [ # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE |
COMSTOCK BUILDING 11] ¢ 1,623
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 22 1 % 3,926
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 181 % 2,894
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 1] 3 2,015
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 213 200
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 213 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK 66 | $ 10,768
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 13] ¢ 2,955
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 16| % 6,302
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 27 1% 4,042
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 12 ¢ 1,536
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 6] ¢ 600
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 4 5
TOTAL KALAMAZOO AR ' 74| $ _ 15,435
PARCHMENT BUILDING 1] ¢ 100
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 141
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1| $ 236
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1] 100
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 21 $ 200
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1$ =
TOTAL PARCHMENT 6] $ 777
PINE GROVE BUILDING 2] s 270
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 6] $ 1,050
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 4] ¢ 490
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1| ¢ 200
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -3 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE 14| $ 2,065
RICHLAND BUILDING 1] ¢ 8,264
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 10] $ 1,608
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 15] $ 2,605
RICHLAND PLUMBING 2] ¢ 526
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1$ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1| ¢ 55
TOTAL RICHLAND 39| $ 13,058
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 1| ¢ 170
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL $ =
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 3] 455
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING $ . -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 ¢ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1¢ -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE ; 4| $ 625
TOTAL 2031 $ 42,728
REVENUE REVENUE
NOVEMBER 2020 % PREV YEAR MONTH
63,031 67.8%
PERMITS PERMITS
NOVEMBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
201 101%




Filamaies Arts Bubom et 17

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION
~ YEAR TO DATE AS OF: NOVEMBER 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 161 $ 101,638
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 180 $ 33,030
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 168 $ 29,561
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 95 $ 16,543
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 21 $ 1,335
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 11 $ 605

_TOTAL COMSTOCK ; 636 $ 182,712
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 173 $ 34,799
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 165 $ 29,159
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 256 $ 41,878
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 99 $ 12,326
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 57 $ 3,730
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 12 $ 660

TOTAL KALAMAZOO e 762 $ 122,552
PARCHMENT BUILDING 15 $ 5,233
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 22 $ 3,567
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 20 $ 8,535
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 9 $ 1,562
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 9 $ 630
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =

TOTAL PARCHMENT ; 75 $ 19,527
PINE GROVE BUILDING 49 $ 27,446
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 53 $ 9,268
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 56 $ 8,871
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 26 $ 5,335
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 $ 165

TOTAL PINE GROVE 3 : 190 $ 51,250

RICHLAND BUILDING 123 $ 125,058
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 129 $ 27,824
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 174 $ 33,200
RICHLAND PLUMBING 68 $ 14,376
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 4 $ 220
TOTAL RICHLAND 500 3 200,788

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 9 $ 2,782

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 12 $ 1,937

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 28 $ 4,655

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 9 $ 1,318

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ E

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =

TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 58 $ 10,692 |
TOTAL KABA __YTID 2221 587,521
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2021 YTD
YTD - NOVEMBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD BUGGET
$ 527,655 111.3% 96.5%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - NOVEMBER 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1842 120.6%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 [ $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | $ 51,524 APRIL
188 | $ 52,360 MAY
179 [ $ 37,231 JUNE
256 | $ 57,046 JuLY
214 | $ 44,937 AUG
209 | ¢ 44,877 SEPT
202 [ % 50,799 ocT
203 | $ 42,728 NOV
z $ P DEC
2,221 | & 587,521 2021




KABAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

NOVEMBER 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

mmooOwrE

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 6

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $283,253
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 4

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,192,966

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 29

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $258,080

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in November 2021 - $42,728 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
November 2020 - $63,031. This is a decrease of 32.2%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in November 2021 — 203 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in November 2020 — 201. This is an increase of 1%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in November 2021 - $587,521 vs. Total KABA YTD
Revenue in November 2020 - $527,655. This is an increase of 11.3%.

. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 2221 vs. Total Number of Permits

Issued this time in 2020 — 1842. This is an increase of 20.6%.

The November 2021 Revenue of $42,728 is 7.6% of the forecast for November
YTD 2021 Revenue (S$558,096).

The YTD 2021 Revenue of S587,721 is 96.5% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00°0L1$ 000 120Z/+0/11 VLSRN JO SWalsdg uonepuno  wms pue SN ULeIp 0L JO T 78 [[BISU] HAV IADFLS 720 S16-L0-12dd
00°00E$ 000 120g/20/11  OUI SIoBaX % Jugooy sBuurapy e BUD[Sp JO $199YS 9 "S[SUIYSAI 79 SAOWOI HAV LHOTTIAL 0809  +16-20-126d
00°0L1$ 000 1202/60/11 ydurg doopuedesy  Surpfing 9321015 UT 100D PESUIIAC SAOWY HAV NVOIHOIN d 81#8  86+-L0-1Tdd
0000t$ 000 1202/80/11  IIVO R A ATVNOQJ YHHDSSIA P SUNSIXe w0y Suiped] Aemire)s 10 JIULId] HAV TN H STL  ¥iv-L0-12€dd
00°0L1% 00'0 1202/0€/11 sao1azag swoly 2q4es  ad dums pue ureIp Sunooj 101U [[eISU] (Y STOHDIN L2656 8¥$-90-129d
00°SL$ 000 1202/0¢/11 A NAETHLY S ‘YA LNIOW oGeIe3 payorIap JO OWIP I FAISAVA 1121 9¥5-90-124d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/22/11 LHAVOAVIN ‘SHAVH Jooray HAV NOLAVA Z9S  £¥5-90-12€d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/61/11 OVl sIomaxyy i Sugooy afeiueapy bs 9¢ "s1901s { SUDI3Q JOOI-9Y HAV SIVID 6622 T#5-90-124d
00°001% 00°0 120Z/81/11 SWASAS Juswoseg sI0AY  WISAS UOLILZI[IGRIS [[EM JUOWOSEq [[21SU] QU YT TTIN 608€  T€5-90-124d
00°001% 00°0 1202/80/11 swasdg yuowaseq s394y d sod sxyoef pue sweaq poddns 1007 [[eIsu] HAV OWVIV $192  926-90-126d
00°001$ 00°01£T 120Z/01/11 soward e Nsueld tod durer meys[aoym maU e [[RISU] 3 MHIA AAINOOD 01ZE 61§90 12€d
00'0L1% 00°910°11 1202/60/11  "TODIN® NIANVIE ‘NVVHAA  q [y g 09Ul woompeq Sunsixs ue Jupiydg HAV RRIVONTIO 7196 815-90-124d
00'0L1% 00" 000°€E 120¢/60/11  IOWELUOT [BIDURD sIAIOIE 00O ULl |[em ‘ool sy jo ued juog neday QI ALVOANQLS 228 L16790-17dd
00'512$ 00°8€£°07 1202/91/11 wowsaordw] swol 2uclsde)  HNIISIXE ATINGHH ANV HSITOWIA AATd LSYNHENI 6101 66¥-90-1zdd
00'S12$ 00'S0LE 1202/€0/11 uedpaag 3wosd(  $53008 UL PAUIIIOS PAYORISP £ X 61 MON AT LSYNHINIL 01T 06F-90-12dd
000PEIS 00'ESTSET 1202/¥2/11 DT mOpea Use]  J'g [6LT 9PeI3 UO qe[s A103s 9[5uIs MIN HAV SVIDNOA 1292 8.4-90-12€d
00'001$ 00°0 120¢/61/11 owalrd WEW  1od durer sregopeaym Arsoduiel Jonnsuoy) AA ISMYALNG 216€ £6€790-126d
00°0S1$ 00°0 1202/0¢/11 vogepossy szaddnpg T WOy 2]IGOW JO [BAOWY SI0T AMH 68N T ¥096  LPS-€0-124d
00°001$ 000 120¢/61/11 1eog xewqy  Aeue Je[os pajunow Jool [dued gz jleisul NT NASAVIZZE8  1¥S-€0-12dd
00Z61°1$ 00'8Z1°602 1202/81/11 UORINNSTOT) 79 SAOWOH sHEA\  Paq T Wl dwoy AI0)S S[BUIS §/5 7791 MaN ISSOUD ADOVLLOD §€16  +£E-¢0-12¢d
00'85€°1$ 00 1+E°8ET 1202/81/11 UORONRNSUOT) 7 SOWOH SHEA\ ] A[BUIS 'S 6L6T AI0IS | YYeq  paq T MeN Td OVLLOD €16 0£5-£0-124d
00'v¥ZT$ 00'7£9°€6E 1202/S1/11 OTTREWIA £330 paq 9 yim awoy £103s AFUIS 3/S #iyg MON NTHVNIQAN 8229 625-€0-124d
00°001% 000 120T/S0/11 OVl sI0ouaixy  Sugooy SBwuTApy 03P JO SIPAUS 86 - S[SUIYS-01 PUE SAOWSY HAV D H 565 $2S-€0-12¢d
00°001$ 00°0 1Z0T/50/11  OUI STOWAXG 3 SUROOY FBEIUBAPY  OOP SIOIYS 7 - JWOY J[SUIYS-31 %9 SAOUISY JAV O HOLE9  LT5-€0-12€d
00°0L1$ 0080y 1z0z/eL/11 srapmgl mo[oy symer]  [d aad yorod peraaod uado §G7 X i1 MAN A ANVTTIND 40996 STS-C0-129d
00°51Z$ 000156 1202/¥0/11 0D SYHATING NEIOTAddV  [dJed s pgg xoidde joop payoene moN VA TIVI TIND A 9EL6  S05-€0-1Zed
00098 00°065°011 1202/50/11 weyureg yso[  [out et sFered Bunsixs uv SA0QE UOLIPPY VA AVATTINOA 95601 00S-€0-12€0d
0060078 00°€98°15¢ 120C/61/11 OTT UONINASTOT) POOMISIAY  S]3UIS YIeq §'Z PAq € J'S 6pST A10IS [ MAN.  HAV VO NHAAIH €165 $¥2-€0-1249d
PRIg vmoury snpep ponss] e sweN yueorddy wondizosay sPFom SSAPPVY # 1w g _
1z02/10/21 Ponss] s1nuxd J Surpnng AYIUOA]



Buipmg = adAyinus JimuIog
ANV

(12/0€/11 - 12/10/ 11] <{lUouW SNOIAdIJ> Ul PINSSIIE(CTITUID]

sprooay v uentmdog

00°66C¥CL TS SNTEA UONONIISUO)) [BI0T,
00Z8€°CI$ P relo], 6C  :SIWId JO JdqUINN
00°0L1$ 00°000°81 1202/€2/11 FOPmI TTD  ss0008 AWkl 150d payselap 0p X ,0€ MAN 88€ WD 6681¢  $TS-0Z-129d
00°001$ 00°0 1202/%0/11 OpuL\ $52IBF UL AsdmIpNOg MOPUIA ST JUSUISSLQ [[RIS] Ad TIOHS TAVISv6eT  60$02-124d
000L1$ 00°0 1202/0¢/11 STOPIMY JOYPZEF]  jonus poddns pue djdeals Fupsixs aoeday JS HOMMNHD (#08  10¢°61-124d
00001$ 000 1202/¥0/11 SPWIOH woIsn) A wmuado mopulm Juouseq Sunsixe aSeug VIONVISH 907 69¢-81-124d
00€Lzh 00°000°8t 120z/L1/11 NHO[FOATUL VALSITOH 015 ,08X 0% SWey 150d Pauoiipuooumn maN HAVIIH 0189  8¢S-L0-12€d
00°0L1$ 00°02Ey I20z/91/1L ISUHTAAVS ¥ ADIVA NNV d Suipjing Ajon swey 1s0d g1 X,91 maN HAY HOIZT 0122 $€5-20-124d
00°001% 00°€80° 1Y 120Z/21/11 UORITASUCT) 79 SIOPIME MPRUGRS 13 U0 M3 TL'0T ‘PSIUNOWI JOOI T¢ [[eIsu] JSHISE N 618T  1€5-20712€d
00°0L1% 000 120z/60/11 OTT SHILALAOUd HXNEM 48 (s s0R[dal PUE 100D PESYIDAO JAOWITY N HLOE 6¥€T  €25-L0-12€d
00°001$ 0070 1eoz/ve/11 SSIPIM HSIA  WIOIDE 0) 19M0} O} SUOLEILIPOJ [EINIONDS LS HI9¢ S0L81  TTS-L0-Tzdd
000L18 000 1202/60/11 OTT SHILYHJOUd HXNEA  ogdai pue Joop peoyieao SUTISIXS 9A0WUY N LLLOS 6822 0ZS-L0-1Td
000014 00°0 1202/+2/11 SSIPIM HSIA  1BPOWIOD0E 0] "SPOW [BIMINGS J0MO], [19D HAV M1 H 1859 916-£0-124d



1202/80/11

00'z6c SIAROI prefng TBE6ET0901 #dd swoy maN NTXIITAVA 886 816-20-12Hd
00°601$ 1202/S0/11 DT 0D uSIS T [IUD sef[2.] oM 107 uds [fem 901 (T4 TINO 855  L1S-L0-12Hd
00°501$ 120z/62/11 Luedwory ufig 1oay & FUNSIXS 0IUL 102U "PITRUILMITL TNIM 208] UTIS aoejdeyg AV NVOILIDIN T 0059 91S-20-1Z4d
600118 120Z/%0/11 - UESIYRA JO SWR1SAG UONEPUNO,] SIRINO £ AAV WADILLS 2202 S15-L0-12Hd
00TT1$ 120Z/€0/ 11 Te[og Xew) AeLre rejog IS SATAIMS 8% €16-20-12dd
000514 1202/10/11 YT 2Wo9g DOY J2)3W PAACWSI §,IAUMSUC,) (IS Furmysiy IS (NICE NvSt S0S-£0-12Hd
00011% 1202/62/11 19MO] 3§ VAT BIUSUING [[eIsUl J0JeIoUSL) Td NIIVALSTIT  096-90-12Hd
00°¢6¥$ 120Z/62/11 DT o231 DO LBELTH6S0T # YA(1BIOUSD Je[[0(]) SUIP[ING MON HAV TASOW 4 €08 6S$-90-1THd
000854 120e/vz/ 11 Q7 I FNSIM (g Surpying) wowey[g gzozs|oued ¢¢ Suroejday g SpIg 2AY UCAYIT 8707 8SS-90-1Z77d
00°085% 1202/¥2/11 07) DAY 1SN (L 3p1g) Suouex(g £ [0gs[eued g¢ udeidsy L 3p1g aay woutayig L10Z7  L§$-90-12Hd
00°085$ 1202/¥2/11 07) DLIIA[H INSYIM, (9 Surpping) uomay[g Loozsoued g¢ Suroeiday 0 Spig sAy wOMRYIH L00Z  965-90-17Hd
00°085$ 1202/%2/11 07y DI IANSYI (S Surpying) 24043100 ¢161s(oued ¢¢ Swoedsy ¢ Splg 2aY BOMOYIH $T61  $$6-90-12Hd
00'085$ 1202/¥T/11 07) LI IS (v Butp|mg) oa0i3]0)) gz Is1oued ¢¢ FuoRldad  Spig HAY HAOUDTOD €161 $S5-90-124d
00°085$ 120Z/v2/ 11 07) DIVIT ISR (¢ Swping) 21015[0) gZ61sIoued ¢¢ BWoR(dRY  pig HAV HAQUDTOD 8261 €66-90-129d
00085t 120Z/%2/11 07) DIV F9ISGIM, (7 Surpying) sao18[0D Z161519wed g€ SwoR(dsy  Spig AV HAOUDTOD 2161 ZSS-90-1250d
00°086% 120Z/%2/11 07) DT TSI {1 Surpying) 2aci18[00) 7061 Sowed ¢ Suerday TAV TAOMETIOD 2061 16€-90-1ZHAd
00001 1202/21/11 07) DIID3[H TSI woel ung QAT SSINA[ 6211 €€6-90-12ad
009z 1202/21/11 SI010¥TUOT) [EIIID[H PALPIOSTO)) oy MoN TAV ATAYVH L4 €€6-90-123d
00'1LES 120Z/60/11 OTT P99 ISMPA0S SIINOAIO Peq PUE $1010313p 3x0ws Suroe[day Y ALVOHANOIS 225¢ 926-90-17dd
Q0151 1202/80/11 2129 2UE] ANUnoD) [2poiad yregq HAY DAVONTTO Z19¢  026-90-124d
009028 120Z/€0/11 1199 Muody UIOY UMY HAV ADATTIOOD €261 +16-90-12Hd
00'501$ 1202/10/11 oMol Yo, TH opesSdn jsueq HAV TTIAVO 806 606-90-1TEd
00°001% 1202/¢€2/11 smpepg Sumy 2110 FULSIXS yooy-ay "uonels Julf(y suedod juswaseidey 1S ONZE NZE68  0SS-Co-12d
002218 120Z/61/11 Te[0g XeW) Aeire 1ejog NI NHSOVIZZE.  9¥S-€0-12ad
006014 120Z/0¢/11 07) DI PUOLIWE]] oo1a1s eperddnuredayy AV O H L6 GFG-CO-1Ted
00°6L78 120Z/S1/11 SI2AT] LRI [STUY Uatisseq TLIL ATANIE 09 1#S-¢0-1THd
00011% 1202/S1/11 RO R VAT BWSUIANG [TeIsu Jojelauan IS HIFZ N 0€S6  6ES-¢0-1THA
00°S1L1$ 1202/21/11 anodp Fp [ B SAO “SumsIXe ade[der 01 [sued JINV 00Z JOOPINO JJEISU LS CINZE N 99L9  T€S-€0-12Hd
00 15¢E 120Z/21/11 aroary Rrydndure SWOY MIN TH98L0  0C6-CO-1ZHd
00'902$ 1202/10/11 S HDITV “WALAVIVIN-Z TOHDS weq sjod 10§ 21309y NTVANIIZPZ6  115°€0-12Hd
000118 1z0z/10/11 D112 DOU YOILms ISJSURL] 79 [[eISUT I0JRI3Uan) VA AOOMHSUVIN $4T6  $0S-€0-Tzdd
000114 1202/61/11 JU[ ‘5303093 udig A1) juo.g SuIpjing GO USIS PAJRULLN|[I MIU [[EISU] I TIND 906, 666-€0-12Hd
[BTII9[ ]
PaIng runoury panss] areq swmeN weonddy uondIdsa(] JIox $S2IPPY # MU g _
120Z/10/21 Ponssy wamgom OﬁNH.H. %E“—GOE



00'6Z18 120z/2z/11 uonesadyay s1adoy
00°6LT 1202/S1/11 Suroo7) 2 SunEsy] 390geTN
000¢is 1202/S1/11 IO 7P UMET PWISUING
0070114 1202/21/11 Surjoor) % Sunesr] pdooasparp
00°GIEE 1202/S1/11 ugoory 2% Sunesy YOV
000L18 120Z/80/11 Iy 1 Suges 21y Py
00'591% L20Z/50/11 Iy 79 SunEal] 231y [og
005514 120Z/50/11 108$2J07J 9ITATG
007014 120Z/Z0/11 suy Suonipuor) ary 33 Suneory [
00'sz1$ 1202/80/11 uoneradyay s:foy
TALTARY 1202/10/11 uonerafiyay s3e8oy
00°L20°¢1$  :PaMId [e10],

00°S$1$ 1zoz/ci/1 O NOSV[ NOSNIFOY
00°92¢8 120Z2/21/11 SIOIDEIIUOT) [EAI123]F PoIEpIOsSUOT)
00°¢¥Zs 1202/€2/11 a3y ySnoIqrex
009014 120Z/60/11 JUT DL [OXIBOT)
006114 1202/20/11 21303(7] s914y
005018 120Z/10/11 1T Auedwony sootazag of
00 114 120Z/S1/11 at191yg oamsarforg
006874 120z/€2/11 U] 21I103[5] IOTBAET)
005014 120T/¢2/11 VSNOUEY] UBLIE]
00°001$ leoz/Te/11 LLSTIHD % [ AWWOLL LIANDW
00618 1202/81/11 a9 Tadsyy
00°€L1S 1202/81/11 o) poos, BT

00°0% 120Z/91/11 9214135 [BIT291 1D
00'0L1% 1202/S1/11 SWIDISAG WITE[YINDIIG
00°S01$ 120T/21/11 SEI2AYY UBWMAA
raaRs 1Z02/T1/11 FL[OS WO [90%H
00°EP1S 120T/60/11 aNpIANOG (] ME]
00°9F 1% 120T/T1/11 YT PAMWHIU() [EOTIR]
009628 120Z/80/11 o035 s1aqduy]
009518 1202/80/11 v AQ0D % [ VIAV AVNNOQ
00'8.98 1202/80/11 NI Y29 T
000114 1202/80/11 W3[5 Yoo T T[]
00°651§ 1202/80/11 07 DI IANSYR

Justussejde sveuing

AWOY MON

[[BISUT I01RIaUaD)

[[BISUI J21eay JTun)

3 35ed 8050[ -SSRIPPY WO MaN

juawaoe[dal IYIpIWNY pue /vy ‘Jadurep ‘sdewing
IaIpiuny | pue seoeumy 7 soejdey

jneweoe(dal QY % dovUng
[[B1SW IojBISUan)
jusurssedal aseing

wawaoe[dal sorwIn,g

wreq ur jaukd qns 03 SSN0Y WO [BLING J9011(]

JWoY MaN

dn 221A128 puE SWOOIPRQ PUL “Ieq ‘W00l SUIAl UOLIPPY

yaiod uosess [y

£0L99CO50T #HYH2SNOY JO PUS 01 SIIAISS SAOIN

UOLIBIO[L 9IIAISG

ape1ddn 2014188 JINV 00T

L6V1S10901 # YAUSIUY % YSNOI “901ALIS /(] 2UWOY MAN

1912w paseurep aoe[day]

ON 1ISUMO I3 J[2POUIR W00yIeq Sunnp 1[N0 suo SULAOA
8 MIomal ‘sdorp p1os ppe ‘sunono Sunysi SUnsxa YoMy
31e0IP3P A 0Z1 AV 0T '$de031 [D4D Q1 "9AIS JINY 001

Isyaw paSewep Suroeidoy

P 7 “9[NpOW 2[qESSAIPPE | PPV D0od ¢ pue dund [ang 240

s1sewW 991A198 Butedey
Aelre Ie[0g

uone)e furpjing 95e10s
ABIIE 1B[OS PSIUNOW PUNOID

QUIOY MAN

unoI31opun) wieq s(od 01 9sNOY WO S1103[s Und jwieq sjod
£9ECLOLSOT #UHAOYS [RIDW J82TS (UOIONLOSUOD MAN

640969950 | #YIpeIsdn 30IAIg
[9pouIal 1)eq pue WooIpaq ISIsey

QA HOARL STYELLOD 0116
ERERE

LS HIFZ N 0£S6

HAV A H 0609

HAV Jd d 80501

889-¢0-1ZINd
9.9-20-1ZINd
SL9-C0-1ZINd
699-€0-1ZINd
L99-¢0-TZINd

NTAVE H00¥9  659-€0- 12N

HAV HO H 98601 SS9-C0-TTINd

HAV dHT658  TEO-L0-1ZN

WA AOOMNHSIVIN SLZ6 LFD-E0-1TNd

HAV (T L08L  SE9-C0-1CNd

HAV A 2Iee  0e9c012Nd
IV R

GG ISR J JO IdqUINN]

HAV HIL81 09852
NITHITVAINIL 19v7¢
W # AXH OF $9r1
NTALVHD 12,552

NI NOSTOVJ ¥8L1T
HAV HIOT I¥12€

A AHIAYHAT N €ET
LS AHIAANYID 951
HAV 21 d 6959

A VAVINEO 6659
HAV WM 368

LS P00 ATHIW I¥21
HAV 21 €959

STMOD | 00eE

HAY NATHOM 165

LS I1LSE N 618¢

HAV NVODIHOIW H 818
LS FLISE N €56

HAV TH +98%

LS NIV M0HN TT4¢
O AIXINRIAS § 665¢
HAV NN H 02201

LS C(IRIee N 2eie

9¢4-02-124dd
¥eC-0C-12dd
62¢-0T-12dd
§2C-02-124d
21c-02-12Hd
016-0¢-17dd
8¢C-81-17dd
6¥S-L0-1CHd
8rS-L0-1Tdd
LPS- L0 1THd
P16-L0-12Hd
EPSLO-1THd
TrSL0712dd
OFS-L0-12Hd
LEC-L0°12Hd
1€6-L0°1¢Hd
8CS-LO0°TTHd
L3S LO1CHd
¥C5-L071THd
£C5-L0712dd
¢S L0 LTHd
129-L0-12Hd
G19-L071THd



VANAIAS
00°091$
00°sL1$
ooseid
CIXTAR Y
00°101$
00°s<1$
00'szi
00 101$
00°0E1$
00691
00'serg
00'G8 LS
00'ceed
00'sTEE
000818
00°6T1%
00°6914
00°5oLE
00°0F18
00°09Z8
006714
00'6Z14
000114
00°6T1$
00°6T1%
00°5S1$
00°691%
00'TL1%
00'SZ1$
00'1£1$
00'1018
00'sZ1$
00'ST1
00'sLz$
00'05¢$
00'SZ1$
00'0£1%

120T/80/11
1202/50/11
1202/€0/11
1202/€0/11
1202/T0/11
1202/10/11
1202/10/11
1202/62/11
1202/62/11
1202/6Z/11
1202/0¢/11
120z/€T/11
1Z0Z/TT/11
120Z/¥T/11
120Z/61/11
120Z/81/11
1Z0Z/L1/11
1Z0Z/L1/11
1202/81/11
1202/S1/11
120Z/51/11
120Z/51/11
120Z/S1/11
120Z/21/11
120Z/T1/11
1Z0e/ce/ 11
120Z/01/11
120Z/01/11
120Z/21/11
120T/S0/11
1202/50/11
120T/¥0/11
120T/¥0/11
120Z/10/11
1202/62/11
1202/6T/11
120Z/6T/11
1202/62/11

V AQOD ® [ VIAVI AVNNOJ
ny % Juneop] omy [og
[BIDUBYIIA] IUPTY Y

Buroon g Bunea]] sayeT 1E0In)
01 ameradway,

out Surwonipuo) ary % Sunesy d[
uonerafuyoy s1afoy

Zuroory 2 Sunesy] pdooaopaip
07) POOK, UECT

19O 3 UMET BWISUDNG
J0SS2JOI ] I1ATRG

wy @ Funea] ABy Py
[ESTUBYIAJA] 1SPMIN0G

SOOIATAG DWW | U() § ABUOCT

07 POOAN UECT

[EFUEYDIR 25 Sulquingg o1og
1UeaBI9g W o

o1 armgezadway,

J0S$9JOIJ FINAISG

Iy 79 Sunesp] oary g

Buroony xp Sunes]y swepy
Buroor) 7p Funespy pdooasparp
Buroon) x 3uneap] pSooaoparp
1y 2 BURESH Y [

Funoor) »p Suneay] pSooasparp
Buroon) 7 Suneayy s 3a8z1op
Suroon) % 3uneary pSooaspaxp
1Yy 7 Junesy 21y g

Surjoory 2 Sunesty woqarN
321a19¢ 79 A[ddng [onuden
suonnjog AZxoury] swol]
TEDIURLDIDN 1IQJUW0T) [BA0Y

1y 73 unesyy sy [pg

usel] [eIsiiny

>u] Sumonipuo)) 31y % Junesry [
ou] Bumontpuo)) 31y % Funesp] ([
VSSITEN %% AOYUL ‘NINATVE
[EAIUEO 11D

U Jorem juetpes ‘o8ered o1 asnoy woyy Sudid sed rureq apod
sponp () 79 IAJIpIwNY “00pwy aoe[dar
7 Surjoeuuodal pue suni jeey A[ddns 7 uoneosolal [[spoumay

sweseidar Dy 79 sovwLm]
aorwL] J[em AllARIES aoe(day
awese[dar 1ojea 198 M
WwawoE[dar INIIPTUNY 79 20LLIN]
uouraor das soruIn,J

womaoe[dar 13783y 107 M

[[e1SUl J01RIoUID)

Jmwasedal sIpLUNY PUB ‘Y ‘eoemIng

juewase[dal Dy 39 sovwn,|

1d mou Furppe “aoeumy Sutoe[dal - sed 18U 0) [10 SUINAAUOY)

S.N1A ¥ [[esu]
Jueweoe[dal sorin,

ISNEYX? yreq (7) 2 wwswaseydai eoeuny - 7o 1dy

Juawade[des sovIn]

juaumoe(dar Dy 79 IogIprumy ‘eoruimn]

wawade[dsr Hy 2 ILDYIpIWINY ‘3oving

IDUI[ ASULIIYD pue “IREIpTumy ‘eorwmy aoejdey

[da1 “yiomjonp 29 uayolny 10§ doj Jool aoe|day :siedas a1y,

JuauIE[da1 a0rUImM,]
juswaoe[dal ooewINg
(Leq ul J2)esy Jiun [[esuf
Justuasepdat aveuIn,

TBISOULIAY] QU /M Juatmagedal soviLing

wawgordal Jy 2 90BN

jusuror[dal IIprumy pue )y ‘eseuIn.g
Ia1esl Iayem pue ‘IajIpiumy *)y aoeumy ooe[day

[[eIsul 92BN

waursor[dal 191eay 151eM 29 90BN,

juswaoe|dol 10180y 9B M
wawaoe(das Dy

195 uel J71

QUIOY MAN

QUIOY MAN

uawede[dal I9[rog

Jores9ua3d o] Surdid sen

JS WHVAE AHAN TIAE

ID AOOMTDVILOD 1+9%
IS CTIEE N 2€8¢

HAY NVOIHDIN o 81+8
IS WODO tL

HAV AOOALSHID 1659
LS HVIW L£66

HAY YHHDLATA 609

IS HLNOWIMVA N 221
Td NIV 8111
TAOUD NRIVANVIN €962
N AHIA ALLNAOD L17€
HAV OOV 2111

HAV THSOW M €08

6€ 10T Md QON/WTIFH §¢6¢
HAV HAOUYTOD 2061
AU UHAOTD A TT0€
aATg SN[ 1€5

HAV STIIH YHATIIS 125
HAV ANV TIVIA 905

1S NIVIN A\ L0EF

HAV JTVASTIIH A¥rT

1S TIOTTVA L01F

LS TV 0022

18 NOSIOHE S09

LV 1D NOINVENNA 05T
LS TIH TNV 816
IO TTIN S LISIFLL L9
HAY NHIAOD TT6E

NT AMMAHD (I 1222
AAV NAVAHTON 91+€
¢z v v A 8T

AA TOOMLSHM A 60T
STTHA JHL L22T
NISSOUD HOV.LIOD S€16
HAV €4V I 09%¢
HAV 4 = 0809

1D QOOMCILA L0001

099-L0-TTINd
899-L0 T¢I
0S9-L0- TS
6PO-LO-TZNL
8¥9-L0-TCNd
trI-L0-TTINd
£P9-L0- 1T
90L-90-1ZNd
SOL-90-1TINd
FOL-90-TZINd
86990 T¢I
169-90-1¢Nd
069-90-[2Id
689-90-[CId
L8990 TTINd
989-90-1ZNd
$89-90-1ZNd
+89-90-1ZNd
¢89-90-FZNd
189-90-1ZNd
089-90-1CNd
8L9-90-1ZNd
LL9-90- 12N
£L9°90 1ZNd
1L9-90-TZNd
999-90"1ZNd
£99-90-1ZNd
C99-90-1ZNd
199-90-1ZNd
L89-90"12Nd
96990 1ZNd
£59-90-1ZNd
1§9-90-1¢Nd
SHo-90-TTINd
10L4-€0-TZNd
004-£0-TZINd
669-£0-TCINd
969-£0-1ZNd



0071974 1202/10/11 Surquung uosIonEJ
00001 1202/0¢/11 s201a395 Swop] A(TARIS
00°001% 1202/6T/11 Fuiquunyg oroysayET
00°001$ 120Z/6Z/11 Fuiquuni g sr0ysoyET
00'001$ 1202/62/11 JuT preqqniy Ay 218
00°0zT8 1202/81/11 [Earueyaapy 23 Juiquinq omiag
000014 1202/80/11 up Sunesy 2 Surquiny] SSNOYPOOA
00°001% 1202/01/11 10SSIJOI] IDIATIG
00'0L1% 120T/50/11 Fuquinyg e3usnry
000014 120Z/20/11 uj dunesl 7 Surquing] ssnoypoosy
00°001% 1202/10/11 u] Supeary % Surqumig ssnoypoog
000014 1202/10/11 YT [EOTUe2o)y W
00°'9%z$ 1202/10/11 SATATIG W], UQ) S ABUO(]
00'¢9z$ 1202/62/11 Suiqumy 2Fer0g
00'coTe 120T/62/11 Surqumg 25er0g
00CZL01$  :P3g Te1oL
00°5Z14 1zoz/T/11 D NOSV{ NOSNIZOY
00°G11$ 1z0z/z1/11 DT 'seD g1 suppdoy
006218 120Z/51/11 Juroory % Sunear] oo
00s214 1202/10/11 10SS3J0T ] MNARG
006914 1202/€2/11 $90TATIG $SO¢]
005914 1202/80/11 01] sageradwo ],
005214 1202/10/11 ay 7p Suneal] s31v [2g
009¢T8 120Z/10/11 YT SN ANy v mouy| T
00°0F14 12ae/ez/11 Furoory 7g Suneal] UeeLIa(]
005874 1T02/62/11 su] SutwoRipuon) Iy % Sunest] [
0070528 1eoz/6e/11 a1y 29 Sumesl] oy oy
00 1¢1$ 1202/€2/11 suonnjog AS1ouy swop
CANTARS 1coc/eT/11 a1y 29 Sumesa[] aary [og
006l l1zoc/ee/11 ary 23 Suneaf a1y g
NANTAR S 1202/81/11 I0$$9JOI] 9TATIT
00521 1202/91/11 Buroon 2 Junesy] pSooasparp
00°5Z1$ 120z/21/1 10SSDJOI] AT
00'stze 1202/21/11 Bunoor) 2 Suges)] 1R0qRIN
00°5S14 120z/21/11 [ENURAN] 29 Surmn] o712

SUOY MaN

yoo1o pue dumd dums Jo uonejeIsu]

HEQEDDMWQO.H J21B2Y I21E AN
HEQEQON—QQ.H 13121 J13)e A\

juatueae|dal 121Boy J2)BAY

SIP 79 HUIS) US2YNY “syreq (7) ysiuy 2 ut ysnoy :zo1 dv

jusuraoeldal 121esy 1M
wemeserdar 1oeey 1ojem
SWOON[Ieq T

Juawizse|dal Iatesy JMem
Jusuaor[dal 19780y INEM

Ul 17eM 29 12Mm3s dn yjooH
[BIsUSD) IB[[O(] M3U JO] SWIOONSTY
AWOY MIN]

DLIOY MAN]

RN
Jojeraual 1oy aur] sed AJIpojy
juswraoe]dal oorILIN]
uawade(dar aovwng
uswasedal DVAH

UOTIR[EISUT IoGIpIWny 29 /Y Pue jusumoedal adgwing

uswzor[dar aoewing

U3A YIBG DV ‘S0BWIN MOU (UISAS DVAH Sunsixa soejdey
UeJ aSNOY S[oUM 29 Judwaoridar aoewn,y

2WoY MaN
auWIOY MAN

HEDEDUN—QQ.H I9]eal] Ialem 79 aDeILINg

wswzoedal acewing

Juamooe[dar PNy 29 20CTIN]
wawaoedas soemIng

ewese[dal 20BN

yuemaoe[dal soewm,g

AWOY MIN

pooy maN

LS MHIAANVYO 981 642-L071Zdd
(T STOHDIN LZ6E L0€-90-12dd
YA NHdSV 026 20£-90-12dd
UA HATWANNAY §19¢ 10£-90-12dd
00¢ FLS IS NIVIN A 1€0¥  662-90°12dd
HAV HAOUDTOD 2061 962-90-12dd
LS LHIYEVIN 60¥¢  882-90-32dd
HAV NELSIVO ¥€6T  £8T790712dd
HAY AMAVONATO TI9E  982-90-12dd
HAY MOOUANVUD S1PE  ¥8Z-90-12dd
NTSHNINOS Livy  £82-90-12dd
NTANMHHD QM 186 282907 12dd
HAV THSOW A4 €08 082-90-12dd
Td EOVLLOD L£16 $0$-€0-12dd
NISSOYD HOVLLOD §€16  €0£7¢0712dd
SUTqUIMT]
29 1SIMUIIJ JO IRquUNN]

TAV HISI 0985T
JAV I NUHHINON 5282
HAV FLLS 19072

IS T/1LT €822

HAV (0D H 8516

AV Q I 0858

NT JFTTE §226

NI SYdddOHS 912

TAV LIVOIVIN +20€
HAV [H T 5809

LS MHIACNVID %1

HAV JMDOLSWOD €895
TLL ANVAYHHLVEM 016
TAV VIONH 8609

IS FTOHDIN 0€¢€

IS AMdHd £80€

AAY SNIOOIH #S5€

AAV TH ¥98¢

HAV NVOIHDIN H 9809

¥L9-0Z-1CINd
§99-02-1TINd
¥99-02-1TINd
1#9-02-1TINd
£69-61- 1T
¥S9-61-1CNd
r9-61-1ZINd
OF9-81-1Cd
0L L0 TENd
COLLOTEINd
LO69-LO0 TZNI
S69-L0-TTINd
CHO-LO-1TINd
169-L0-TCINd
£89-L0-TTINd
6L9~LO"TCN
CLYLO-TZINd
0L9-L0-1TWd
§99-L0- 1T



[1Z/0€/11 - 12/10/11] <{pUow snomard>

Buiquin|g

Ul PAnss [91ECT W]

aNy

odd 1 prwrs s g

MO (e = odA ) InuIs s g
YO Eomyg = 2dAum ImuIng

sproody [Ty ruonemdog

00'9C1°8$ *palrg Ter0, 0ST :SIUIBJ JO IIQUUINN]

00°LLEYS  PIM TRI0], /T SITUWII JO IPDQUURN
00°00Z$ 120T/61/11 dALS NVIEVH % 38SH[ ANO.LS UORIPPY W # AsH 0F #9FE  £62-02-12dd
00°001% 1202/51/11 JOSS2}0I] IDIAIIG Juoweoe[dal 191y Iem SYINAVH $11 $67-81-12dd
000014 1202/62/11 Suiquim|f s30YysoyE] justuaoedal 1o1pay IMEM 1S AMYED 0206 006-L0-12dd
00'9518 1202/22/11 ILSIMHD % [ AWWOL LIANDW U Iadiepowel wooryeq ulinp Surqumid samoys Suroeday VA VAVIAO 6659 862-L0-12dd
00°tFEd 1202/21/11 Suiquing uosIsNE] Furpping man AV NVOIHOIN T 848 F62-L0-124dd
006528 leoe/eL/1t Buquimg Lpow awoy MAN LISINEV AEN F0LE  €62-L0-12dd
00°001$ 120Z/01/11 Suneaeoxy] surgjuo,g sddm-y U] J2AQS U0 S[OYURU SUIQIosqe ASIoUs [[eIsu) TAV INMSL 9668 262-L0-12dd
00°001% 120Z/01/11 ap[mg ¢ UCHINNSTOT) SUISIIUWI0T) UoRoIUUOD 13Mas 1S AHIAANYYD 961 162-L0712dd
00591 120Z/80/11 V ACQOD ® [ VIAVI AVNNOQ 100 2 191101 UIS [[e1SU1 *oSOT W0 Jajem Unl ureq ajod IS IV MAN T1LE 06Z2-L071Tdd
00'15Z8 120Z/80/11 Suiqun [T WY MBN JAV TH PSS 687-L0-12dd
00°501% IZ0T/40/11 - ueSnpIy Jo swolsds uonvpunoy dumd dums | pue Surjoordiojem IoLoNI I 78 HAV MHOMLS 7202 S8Z-L0-12dd
006214 1Z0z/10/11 [estueydapy 29 Smqumpg onag [opOWSI IBq 7/1 79 Y1eq 1ISeN IS CNISE N 7686 187-L0-12dd



00'00Z$ [20T/6T/60 2 NVAYI NOLTIH 0L0-081-L1-L0 THAV M T 6299 +60-20-12Sd
paroiddesi(y onoadsuy soweuspney Atadold leoz/ee/1l rsuonadsug
oozEwEEy] woiy 1sonbar soueunurely Axados wonduosa YIom
00°001$ [20Z/Te/TL DTIG SHLLYHIONd A 009-6G12-£1-90 el H §1+¢ £11-90-128d
pasoxddesi(y onoadsuy 2oueusymep Auadoig T20T/LT/IT :suonoadsuy
oozewEEY Wwody 1sanbar sousuaiuiep] Hrsdorg rwondudsaq rom
00°001$ 1C0T/60/11 NVTV IO LIVASO 089-6CF €090 1o mIVAJSIIVHS 9551 801-90-12Sd
paroiddesiy onoadsu] soueusjmey Aedold 120T/5T/80 ssuondadsuy
pasoxddy uonoadsut-ay ey Auadoig 120T/S1/11 ssuonoadsu]
oozewre[Ey] woy 1sanbor soueuaurey Aredosg ruonduosa drom
00'5ST$ 120Z/57/30 HOV SaNOE TIvVE [ % [ 082-90€ +2-90 1S TV 5057 $80-90-125d
paaoxddesiqy onoadsu] soueusMERRY Alladolg 120T/0£/90 :suondadsuy
uonoadsul-oy “WejA Aadoad [Z0T/0¢/11 ssuonoadsug
diysumo ] oozeweey] woij 3senbay soveusiutey Aradorg uonduosa( oM
006518 1202/0£/90 H ITYNOYT SIAAT OT0-SL¥-€1°90 AV NVOIHDIN o 615¢ LLO-90-1ZSd
pacddesicy onpadsu] soueuAUIRIN Aladol] 120T/8T/90 rsuopoadsu]
pasoxddesiq uorpadsui-ay ey Luadolg 1202/20/11 :suonoadsuy
1da(q a11,] woiy 3sanbar asurusurepy Aradorg wuonduosaq spom
006518 1202/82/90 LIvVEA 40 ALIIJIOUD 09£-90¢-+2-90 AV SITILA 6011 0.0-90-128d
pasoxddesiq onjoadsu] soueuaIuIRIA Alpdor] 120Z/60/%0 ssuopoadsug
paaoxddy uonoadsur-oy IR Auadoly 120Z/€0/11 :suonoadsuy
oozeweey WeT) 1sanbox ssusuyurey Aaadog wonduosa(g yrom
00°6S1$ 1207/80/%0 VOOAMY LAV.L | ANl 061-S0F-11-90 TAV AHIATIVT L161 LE0790-128d
18301, 924 pRIsiuayg =1¢e( Bpums) IdqUUNN] [30¥e ] $523ppPV qof # Mg
1IMId g Teroadg
Icoz/10/c1

sisonboy soueuayurepy Lradosg Apuoy



01 SIS [210], pUeID)
000ZEI$ S99 [E30], puesn

[1z/0¢/11
= 1Z/10/1 1] <{IUOW SNOTASI]:
ul P3PS ] 218(] Uonsadsu]

ANV 159nbay

mondipsuny = A053Ie) UL
(INV NuLisg

[ewads = adApiums nuLed
anNy

(444) A'IOH = STIBISTHILI]
sp1003y[ Iy uonemdog

Ayewruung 1roday

. 4 .
00°0Z€T$ :9dAT, 304 8337 [e30],
01 :9d£1 30,3 sumuag rero I,
pasoiddesiq onpadsu] asuenauely Auadoryg 1Z20Z/91/11 rsuonoadsug
JowyIE woy 1sanbar soueusiupy Aedosg  ‘UODdLIOsa( oM
000018 120Z/ST1/11 DT SHILINDHE [® ¥ 180-011-20-90 WV AHIATIATE N £0S Z11-81-128d
pasoaddesiqq onoadsu] ssuruanmepy Atadold 1Z0T/S1/11 :suonodadsuy
Juawyore ] woy 1sonbox ssurusurepy hasdorg  ‘Bonduosa( dEom
00001$ 120T/SI/11 W7 ATINVIS ZOVdIvd 089-081-20-90 AATI TTVANTIO St 011-81-12Sd
paoiddesiq onoadsuy ssurusiurey Auadolg 1202/91/11 rsuopdadsuy
da ], yporswory wory jsanbor soveunuepy diadorg  ‘uonduosaq rom
0070014 120T/S1/11 % H SHNV[ AVAVNEQ 001-45£-91-L0 IS LIFSOTT 6204 111-20-12Sd
paaoiddesiq onoadsuy soueusiurely Aladolg 120T/70/01 suonoadsug
pasoiddesiq uondadsul-oy ey Auedorg 1202/H0/T1 ssuonoadsuy

JpoIswon) woij 3sanbaz ssuvusureyy Asadosg  sUendumosa( spom



b ISITUID J [210 [, pURIL)

0007  :S3] [8I0], pUeln

sprooy[ [V :uonemdog

Arewruung 130day

00°072$ :3dA T 30,1 899, Te10 ],
% :9dA 1, 10 samurd g [RI0
pasosddy uorjoadsu] 195908 A2 1Z0T/S1/11 :suonoadsuy
uonadsuT 19208 IO :wonduosaq JIom
00°55% 120Z/CI/11 JLAHIOE SHOd 10-900-820-51-08 98¢ D LLE8T 601-02-1Z8d
pasoxddy vonoadsu] 19005 I 1202/€0/11 ssuondadsuy
Fe24 | UBY] 270U JJO - DWIDI[D Ou rwondposa( o
00°6S$ 120T/TO/11 2TIOOZ N 1€0-5S0+-90-L0 T TIND 825S 901-10-128d
pasoxddy uonoadsuy 19%20S 11 [20Z/€0/11 :suonoadsuy
a8rwep von 12178 13m0d 190UU0IDI 0) §IPWNSTOT) F0§ BORIIASUT ID1ATDG ruondiInsa(] oM
007654 120/ 1O/ 1 ISOUL ATINVA 990499 0¢1-0L1-0Z-L0 1S AFTEV 1619 $O1-L0"12Sd
pasoiddesiq uonoadsuy K1aJes 1Z0Z0U/11 ssuonsadsug
a7 3213e Judwse(der pued 1oy uonsadsur fayeg :uonduosa( iom
00°6c¢ 120T/80/11 T NV VHLILYINTVI 122-681-22-¢0 1S OOMXOT 9F5L L0L-€0-125d
—@uO.H. uonm PpaIuyg Owsﬁm Ium0 RquInpN [2MeJ SSIPPY QOH ﬂ_ﬁ. U g

U J Te102dg

1202/10/21 1sanboy oumQ - IId g 1er0adg ATiuoy



1senbay eum( = A1021ED UL d
(6]

N eveds = A108ajED NULIRd
WO uorssarddng

POOH = A108918) UL

|0 uonoadsug

19Y20§ IR = AIOS21BD U]
ANV

Wd 65:68 11 120Z/0¢/11

AEATT T VATT T AACAATTT T AT AT T



KABA 401(a) Plan




Signature Guide & Explanation
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 401(a) Plan ("Plan”)

The zip file sent with this Signature Guide contains restated documents for the Plan. It is very important that each
document be reviewed carefully. We recommend that you pay particular attention to the Adoption Agreement and
Summary Plan Description. These documents control many of the operational aspects of the Plan. The restated
documents reflect your current Plan provisions. However, please note that there are some differences between the
base provisions of the prior (PPA) plan document and the new (Cycle 3) plan document. See the attached Cycle 3
Summary of Plan Document Changes for more information. You may wish to have legal counsel review the Plan in
its entirety prior to its adoption.

The documents requiring signature are listed below and the applicable signature pages are attached to this Guide.
The documents must be signed and returned to us by December 15, 2021. Please return photocopies of the
executed pages to the address provided below, and retain the original signed documents for your records.

U Adoption Agreement (Filename: CM06131_AA.pdf) — This is an agreement that together with the Basic Plan
Document contains the provisions for the operation of your Plan. An authorized representative of the Employer
should sign the Adoption Agreement signature page.

U Resolution. We recommend the execution of a resolution evidencing the adoption of the Plan by the Plan
sponsor. We have included a sample resolution. If your bylaws or other governing documents require an
alternative format to be used, please utilize such format. Regardless of the format, please send us a signed
copy of the official resolution adopting the Plan. If your governing documents do not require the execution of a
Resolution to evidence company actions, please note that on the sample resolution (the note should be
signed and dated by the authorized signer) and return it to us.

W Trust Agreement (Filename: CM06131_TrustAgreement.pdf) — This document sets forth the rights, duties and
obligations of the Employer and the Trustees with respect to operation of the trust for the Plan. (Previously, the
trust provisions were in the Base Plan Document, but the IRS required the trust provisions to be removed from
the Cycle 3 Base Plan Document, so these provisions are now in a separate agreement.) An authorized
representative of the company should sign and date the Employer line. Each Trustee line should be signed and
dated by the applicable Trustee. Note: Both the Employer and Trustee signature lines must be completed, even
if the same person is signing in both places.

Please return a photocopy of each signed and dated page listed above to Newport Group, Inc. at either the e-
mail or physical address below:

Restatements@newportgroup.com

Physical address:

Newport Group, Inc.

Attn: Document Department
45 S. 7th Street, Suite 2208
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Please keep the original executed signature pages for your records.



Kalamazoo Area Buiiding Authority 401(a) Plan
Cycle 3 Summary of Plan Document Changes

We are pleased to provide you with your pre-approved Cycle 3 Governmental plan document. Your new
plan document has been prepared by restating the current elections of your PPA plan document to the
Cycle 3 plan document.

The Cycle 3 plan document reflects IRS legislative and regulatory changes that occurred prior to
February 1, 2017, as well as language clarifications to several administrative provisions. The differences
between the Cycle 3 ptan document and the PPA plan document that may affect your plan operations are
summarized below.

As the plan sponsor, it is your responsibility to ensure that your plan operates in accordance with the
provisions of the governing executed document. Please review your Cycle 3 plan document carefully to
confirm that the elections made in the document mirrar your plan’s operation. Any discrepancies should
be brought to the immediate attention of your client service representative. Be advised that plan provision
changes must be made via a separate plan amendment and that standard amendment preparation fees
may apply. You may wish to have legal counsel review the restated documents prior to signing them.

Plan Provision Location

Timing of Forfeitures: The elections in items 29.a.-d. are Item 29 of the Adoption Agreement
new. ltem 29.b. has been selected, since this is the
provision that applies to your plan pursuant to Section 1.21
of the PPA Base Plan Document.

Allocation of Earnings: The Allocation of Earnings Base Plan Document Section 4.3(c)
elections have been removed. The Cycle 3 Base Plan
Document now provides the flexibility for the Administrator Previously in item 30 of the PPA

to develop uniform and non-discriminatory rules and Governmental Adoption Agreement.
procedures specifying how gains/losses will be allocated.




Non-Standardized Governmental 401(a)

Reliance on Provider Opinion Letter. The Provider has obtained from the IRS an Opinion Letter specifying the form of this
document satisfies Code §401 as of the date of the Opinion Letter. An adopting Employer may rely on the Provider's IRS Opinion
Letter only to the extent provided in Rev. Proc. 2017-41 or subsequent guidance. The Employer may not rely on the Opinion Letter in
certain other circumstances or with respect to certain qualification requirements, which are specified in the Opinion Letter and in Rev.
Proc. 2017-41 or subsequent guidance. In order to have reliance in such circumstances or with respect to such qualification
requirements, the Employer must apply for a determination letter to Employee Plans Determinations of the IRS.

An Employer who has ever maintained or who later adopts an individual medical account, as defined in Code §415(1){2)) in addition to
this Plan may not rely on the opinion letter issued by the Internal Revenue Service with respect to the requirements of Code§415.

This Adoption Agreement may be used only in conjunction with the basic Plan document #03. This Adoption Agreement and the basic
Plan document will together be known as Newport Group, Inc. Non-Standardized Governmental 401(a) Pre-Approved Plan #03-001.

The adoption of this Plan, its qualification by the IRS, and the related tax conseguences are the responsibility of the Employer and its
independent tax and legal advisors.

Execution for Page Substitution Amendment Only. If this paragraph is completed, this Execution Page documents an amendment
to Adoption Agreement Election(s) effective , by substitute Adoption Agreement page number(s}

The Employer should retain all Adoption Agreement Execution Pages and amended pages. (Nofe: The Effective Date may be
retroactive or may be prospective.)

The Provider, Newport Group, Inc. will notify the Employer of any amendment to this Pre-approved Plan or of any abandonment or
discontinuance by the Provider of its maintenance of this Pre-approved Plan. In addition, this Plan is provided to the Employer either
in connection with investment in a product or pursuant to a contract or other arrangement for products and/or services. Upon
cessation of such investment in a product or cessation of such contract or arrangement, as applicable, the Employer is no longer
considered to be an adopter of this Plan and Newport Group, Inc. no longer has any obligations to the Employer that relate to the
adoption of this Plan. For inquiries regarding the adoption of the Pre-approved Plan, the Provider's intended meaning of any Plan
provisions or the effect of the Opinion Letter issued to the Provider, please contact the Provider or the Provider's representative.

Provider Name: _Plan Document Department, Newport Group, Inc.

Address: 35 Iron Point Circle, Suite 300

Folsom California 95630-8589

Telephone Number: _(916) 605-4015

Email address {optional):

The Employer, by executing below, hereby adopts this Plan (add additional signature lines as needed). NOTE: If more than one Plan
type is adopted, the Plan Provider must provide multiple plan documents for Employer signature.

EMPLOYER: Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

By:

DATE SIGNED

© 2020 Newport Group, Inc. or its suppliers
18




ADOPTING RESOLUTION

The undersigned authorized representative of Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (the "Employer”} hereby certifies
that the following resolutions were duly adopted by the Employer on ., 20
and that such reseclutions have not been modified or rescinded as of the date hereof:

RESCLVED, that Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 401(a) Plan effective January 1, 2021 (the “Plan”), presented
to this meeting is hereby approved and adopted and that an authorized representative of the Employer is hereby
authorized and directed to execute and deliver to the Administrator of the Plan one or more counterparts of the

Plan documents.

RESQOLVED, that the appropriate officers are authorized, empowered and directed to do all acts and things

necessary or desirable to effectuate the actions authorized herein.

The undersigned further certifies that attached hereto are true copies of the Plan, the Summary Plan Description
and the Qualified Domestic Relations Order Procedure which are hereby approved and adopted.

Date:

Signed:

[print nameftitle]




ARTICLE IV
TRUSTEE/CUSTODIAN

Each Trustee Trustee(s), by executing this Trust, hereby accepts its position and agrees to all of the obligations, responsibilities and
duties imposed upon the Trustee {(or Custodian) under the Trust.

The persans or entities acling as Trustee(s) hereunder, as defined in this agreement, are listed in the attached Appendix.

EMPLOYER: Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Date Signed

TRUSTEE(S):

Michael Alwine Date Signed

10




